’\; Summit DD Page 1 of 2

4 -
1'.
i’

3
&

SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

ACENDA,

Tuesday, December 15, 2015
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

No Discussion Only Items This Month

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
L. HATTIE LARLHAM DISCOVERY CONTRACT

IL. HATTIE LARLHAM NURSING CONTRACT

III.  ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM CONTRACT

IV.  WEAVER INDUSTRIES ADULT SERVICES CONTRACT

V. PRIMARY SOLUTIONS (GATEKEEPER) CONTRACT

VI.  COMDOC CONTRACT

VII. NEON CONTRACT

VIII. 2016 SUMMIT DD ACTION PLAN

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

IX.  DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES ONSITE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

X FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY CLUSTER FOR YOUTH FUNDING
AGREEMENT

XI.  NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



@ Sum mit DD Page 2 of 2

II.
I1I.
Iv.

VI

VIL

VIIL.

IX.

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A, NOVEMBER 17, 2015 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1.
2.
3.

10.

11,

HATTIE LARLHAM DISCOVERY CONTRACT

HATTIE LARLHAM NURSING CONTRACT

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM CONTRACT
WEAVER INDUSTRIES ADULT SERVICES CONTRACT

PRIMARY SOLUTIONS (GATEKEEPER) CONTRACT

COMDOC CONTRACT

NEON CONTRACT

2016 SUMMIT DD ACTION PLAN

DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES ONSITE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY CLUSTER FOR
YOUTH FUNDING AGREEMENT

NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS
1, 2016 NOMINATING COMMITTEE

ADJOURN



SSpiWWo) g —
SaRIWWOD ¥/ 4H
99RIWWO) sHoddng g saoieg Y
S9pRIWWo) safj))ioed @ adueuly T X
uspunuuRdng Juessissy / Juspuajuuadng 1doq

Attachment #1

STOC JoqUISAON :33eq

SWENIM M3Ig :Ag paquwqgng

"SSINIWWO) saniey 3 sdueuiy

pue spoddng 3 sadiaRg JOqUIDAON 33 Aq |eacsdde s0y Papuswiicoay
‘siapiaoid / 1o ayy wouy SPUn} pasnun WoJlj SLWod [jim 3sealou; sy 10j Asuoly ‘sajyosd
Adaaosiq 57 [Buclippe ue .oy Buimojle 16 bH$ Aq Junowe B} ISL3ISU] pinom Penued
Mmau 3y | “ssjyoid Aisaodsig gz yadwod 01 00'000°ZT$ 10) sem Peljuod jeuiuo Yl

'ssedald AsaAodsiq 3y Pnpuod pue Sleliaja1 asow 1dande 03 anupuod 03 s,aiNey

MOJ|E PINOM 1DBIUOD JUBLIND JIBY3 0} S588.0U| uy ‘sajyoud Ayjenb ybiy aonposd pue sjelyal
Yum dn dosy 0] sjqe usag aney ASY| ‘s|essnjau Jo Moo a3 3deode 0 uebaq weype]
ameH -A1aA0ds1q 10) s|eusgal pajedppue uewy Jaybiy a1am a1y ‘uogippe Uy "sjudWssasse
943 1oNPUCD 0] JBQLUSL Yes e ajeipap 0} Ayiqeus siepiacsd ayy 03 anp Afgsow ‘ssaooid
A1ar0ds1q 2y BupaIdwod 03 o 03 9|qe Jou 21om s1aplACId [e1aABS ‘1R3A By noybnoay

"SUORAO BDIAIZS 10) SUCHEPUBLLILICD YIM BLoje uoieuLIOjul Pa33)od

SU3 40 lje S|IeISP YdIyM Bjyolq [RUOSIBY DARISOJ € Saonpoid Jopiaoid sy ssanoad Juswssasse
U1 4O PUS 341 Iy “[enpiApUI Ue JO SAUISBP pue S)SBIR3UI ALY SUILLIBIAP 0] SY5aM Auew

40 SSINOD BUY JIAC JUBLISSISSE T:T @ SPNPUOD SPGB UDIYM Ui 553004 B s1 AlaA0dsiq

'sajyosd Ataaoosig

8¢ 39|dwod pinom siapiaod 7 9 JO Yoes Jey) pasedionue sem 31 Qg Jwng oy

009%$ 2A13051 siapiaoad ‘ssanosd AI2A0DSIQ 3 JO M3IADS pue uonajdwod uodn “AaAoasig
Bupnpuos 104 poylew s0npesd 3594 5,0 Jwwing Mmoj(o} 0] paanbau asam pue g Juwng Aq
pauien atam siaplaoid ay; ‘pesjuco 4343 Jo yed sy "AA0os|q op o) siopiaoid Ayjunwiwod

£ WM p3enuod ‘sageniu] 1sal4 JuswAogiwz ayy jo ped se ‘qq Jwwing ‘STQZ 4o Atenuer ug

*sa|youd
A13A025IQ USUM Jlam Sey pue sa01A19s poob Aua)sisuod papiacid Sy s,9NeH :uonoejsies

$16'¥i$ :9sEa.0U] JO JUnowy

"P16'T9% pasoxs

0] 10U jJunowe JPequod
|ej0] & 10} ‘ST/1E/CT
01 ST/1/0T pouad ay)

‘Sjeliayal Aanodsiq Jo
Jaquinu paseauou) ayy

$16°'19% 13500 €101 10} weype] amey UM 19A0D 0] .vﬁm..._”ww 0 .>._®>8w_D
S iP3AIBS SIENPIAIPUT JO # jeuonippy | PPRAQUOO SL 0} BsEAIU | 000'LT$ WOy weypeT | o, weyuen
8Z :paAIRS Apualing sienpiaipu] Jo # ue aaoadde pueog OMeH WM Penuod | epey yim
Juswdojanaq pue spoddng Aunwwo)  :eary soiniag 8Ly} Jey] puswiwoday [eulbuio ssealu Joenuoy
NOLIVANIWWOITY ¥Od V.IVA ONILHODdNS NOLLVaANIWWOQIY | NYIINOI/INSSI | DIdol
LUOdIY AUYWNMWNS DId0L

Senliqesiq jeudwdojeian jo pleog Ajuno) Jwwing




First Amendment to Agreement

This First Amendment to Agreement is made this November 1, 2015, by and between
the County of Summit Board of Developmental Disabilities (hereafter "Summit DD*), 89 East
Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, and Hattie Lartham Community Services, (hereafter
“Contractor”) with its principal offices located at 9772 Diagonal Rd. Mantua, Ohio 44255 .

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an Agreement per Board Resolution No.
for the period November 1, 2015 for Discovery and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend said Agreement,
NOW, THEREFORE, the Partles agree to amend said Agreement as foliows:
IV. CLAIMS AND PAYMENT.

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed SIXTY ONE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND FOURTEEN DOLLARS AND
00/100 DOLLARS {$61,914) and is limited to the Summit DD’S
2015 appropriation

All other terms and conditions of the parties” Agreement remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

SUMMIT DD BOARD PROVIDER NAME
John Trunk Name

Superintendent

Title Title

Date Date



sdQlwwon soiyy g3
SSPWWOD HIH —
9alwoy syoddng B seoiMeg X
89pIIWOY saljioe %@ Soueuld ~ %
Juspusjuusdng jJuejsissy / wepusjuuedng — o4

Attachment #2

G1L0Z JequaAoN :9)eq

ybnig AjjoH

:Ag paplwang

‘S89)jwwo?) sa|jij1oey
'? 8dUBU|4 pue suoddng g S821AIag Jequianop oy Aq leaoudde 1o} papuswilloday

1obpng ay) Ul sige(leae ase spung

"JoRJUOD
3y} jo uoiuod SaDIAIBS S, UBIP|IYD SUY) Ul UOHONPaJ 000'GP$ € Ul )Nsdi [Im SIY ] "Spasu
[edlpaw LM uaupiyd yum Buole ob jey) syiAw sy} 4o awos [adsip jim yolym sajdwexs

MOYS pue LojeLLIojul 8pIA0Ld 0] S|qe 8q [iM 9SINU Y| *SPadu [EDIPaLU Y)IM UIPIYD
Bulases o} spsebau ui Bujuie} siy asueyus o) pasn aq |Im ssinu v “Bujuiel) aaJ) sal@sl
'aq Nwwng yum Jeuped yey) seys aied puyo (e ‘uoljippe u| "aJed jo edA} siy) Buipiaoad

9IGELOJWOS BIoW S]8a) Jajusd SY) se Jno apey Jm Joddns sy (spas) aqn) ‘8'l) syse}

0) uiea) yejs se poddns ayo Ued asInu ey} 4ajuad aJed plyo ey} 0] BuluieJy [eniul apiaoid
[l sjueued afiypn “yeis J8)uad aled pjiyd o} Joddns aAlle)nsuod apiaoad o] s|qejiene

SQ | Ny 2U0 ‘siajuad a1ed pliyo AJUNWLIOD OJul JNO UBIP|IYD [|E JO UoRISUE) ayl Yum

"000'09% Aq JoB4UOD Sy Jo uolod SBJIAIRS JNpE By} Butonpau ‘sennp Buisinu psyebajap
wojeld yeis a1ed oauip jo Bujuies sy) pue Jsjuan) uony Jo Buisopo ayy yum paonpal eq (m
JOBRUOD SIy} 13pun s30iA1as 8pIAold oym (s,NY Z PUe S,NdT S) 4eIS JO Jaquinu Jua.ino ayy

‘Sjuauieal) [eslpalu J8YJ0 puE LoIens|ulLLpe uoheaIpau

‘sjuawieay) josossk ‘sbuipasy aqni-B Buipesu synpe pue uespiyo yloq Joy} padinbag

e sed|As Buisin “saiioe; peseq-4ajusd g ywwng Buipuape S}|npe pue SaJlAIaS
aJe9d pliyd AJUnNWiLoD BUIAISoa) UBIPHIYD Y10q 0} S8IAISS Buisinu poddns s Buipung

‘AP \_UQ.N S22inies

Buisinu ay3 yum POYSES 8 03 dNURLIOD SIWINSUOI PUP SOYIe UOIIDBISIIES
000°501% ‘esearaq 40 Junowy

leah 1ad §89°68¢% 250D rey04

SUOU ;PBAISS SIENPIAIPUT JO # [EUORIPPY

St -21e0 Py Ayuniiwio) ur uaipjid

68 -SUNpY :POAISS A[3Ue.iin) sjenpialpur jo ¥

SVIAISS S,UBIPIIYD pue Ynpy ‘eauy 20IMIDS

G89'68¢%
paaoxa 0} Jou JUNOWE Ue u)

9107 ‘| € Jequadag ybnouy)
9.0z ‘I Aenuepr pouad

al) JoJ s}Npe pue ualp|iyo
9|qibije pieog o} seoinies
Buisinu apiacid 0) seoinieg
Ajunwuwion weype

oleH Yum Joe)u0d aaciddy

‘sbues

8480 PlIY2 AuNwwod
Ul uUaJpjIys pue
saljioe) aQ ywwng
puaye oym synpe

1o} saoialas Buisinn

1PBNUOD
Buisin
(SD7H)
S80IAIeG
Aunwwon
weyie
oljjeH

NOLLYAONIWNOIIY ¥Od V.IVad ONILYOddINS

NOLLYAONIWNODTY -

NY3ONOO/3ANSSI

_didod

L¥0d3d AYVININNS J1dOL

sahyiges| |eyuswdojaas( 10 pieog Jwwng Jo Ajunon




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN

. "“_'\) COUNTY OF SUMMIT
ﬁ
s 2 ;Sl-lcmmgt \ )ff DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
N AND
HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES with its principal office
located at 9772 Diagonal Road, Mantua, Ohio 44255, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites
that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES for Nursing Services for Adult Services and
Children’s Services Programs.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

l. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: monthly reports, documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an
adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and
initiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of
service which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which
services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD shall review and evaluate the services delivered by Contractor on a continuing basis
to ensure that such services are delivered in accordance with the individual's Individual Plan (IP),
Individualized Education Plan {IEP) and Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP). The results of
said review and evaluation will be shared by Summit DD with the Contractor.

C. Summit DD will provide all necessary medical equipment and medical supplies for completion of
daily nursing services for individuals enrolled in Summit DD programs.
Il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shail maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient numbers and with sufficient academic background
and/or experience to meet the training, health, safety, social and personal needs of the



individual as such needs are mutually agreed upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain
training, which is acceptable to Summit DD for all staff providing services under this Agreement

1. Nursing services shall be carried out under the supervision of the Contractor who shall
have the full authority regarding the employment and direction of nursing personnel,
personnel policies, and medical and nursing policies.

2. Adult Services- Nursing time to be scheduled at locations designated by Summit DD.
All nurses will work Summit DD’s 260 day varied scheduled daily and shall work all
days that Summit DD staff is required to work unless other arrangements are made. If
nursing staff is not available on the designated day, the Contractor is responsible to
provide coverage to meet client needs. The Contractor will notify the Managers of
sites affected by absences. Summit DD will furnish Contractor with a copy of the work
calendar for each designated site.

3. Children’s Services- Nursing will be arranged between Summit DD and Hattie Larlham
based on the individualized needs of each child. Start dates and end dates will be a
joint decision by Summit DD, Hattie Larlham, Child Care Center and family. Hours will
be based on the nursing needs of each child. Nursing will take place in community
child care centers around Summit County.

C. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
incidents” and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd,org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resutting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



.

V.

Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent {5%) or
more in the Contractor.

The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annuaily. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY NINE THOUSAND 51X

HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($389,685.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S
2016 appropriation.

Payments will be made in twelve (12) equal monthly payments each year.

TERM AND TERMINATION

The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

VI. CONFIDENTIALITY
The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
General Services 4

Rev 8.2013



information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

Vil. DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED
The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.
Vill. MISCELLANEQUS
A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.
B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent
of the Summit DD.
C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.
D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail
to the following respective addresses:
TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099
TO:  Hattie Larlham Community Services
9772 Diagonal Road
Mantua, Ohio 44255
E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to refiect such modification
without any further action by the parties.
General Services 5

Rev 8.2013



F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

¥¥kk¥* SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW *** ¥ %%

SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

PROVIDER: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
General Services 6

Rev 8.2013



APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

EXHIBIT 1:

Status: __ Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of

either party:

STEP |

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resclution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step II.

STEP Il
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the

problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10} working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30} working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #3

SIPWWOD Y/9H
d8plwwoy spoddng B saoinleg X

SaNIUIWOY sepoe g soueud — X

G102 18q0100

-ajeq

juspusjuuadng

Jue)sissy / juspusiupiedng .Jo4

UENiDS ESsiSp 7 4ybnig AoH

:Ag pepiwgng

SINUWWOY sanljpPed ) ddueuld pue syoddng
'3 SIOIAIRS JaquIBAON a1 Aq jeacadde 104 papuswiwoday

"uoneJoqeqjod sy yoddns 03 396pnq 9107 aY)
Ul |gejieae aJe spund "a3ep 0} bunedpnied sajewsy ou pue sajew
TT Yum ‘S1/82/6 Ybnouyy shep psq 19z pasn sey (g Jwwns

*uonuInu ¥ aualbAy ‘uoneainal
‘aoueydwiod uonedipsw ‘dnoab sipis [eos ‘Buljasunod sisuLd
‘Jusuabeuew sses apnpu| ABW 43y BUY Ul PASNOY S|IUM SIDIAISS

‘UB|d SJIAIBS [enDIAIpUT
9L} UO paseq saDIAIBS Juawgest) pue Buiwwelbold ybnoayy
)2 JO AUNURUOD BUILIBUIBW BfIYM JUSLULOIAUS JRRUSPISDL

paInpnils ‘aAldLISal @ U sjenpiaipul 9)q16is Joj (sjewsy
T ‘Sjew £) spaq 1noj Jo AJjIgejieAe Sy S2INSUD 1DRAUOD syl

"ller Auno)

WS auyy ul uonisodsip/tern Bunieme sienplaiput 35013 Jo NaY| U
‘sableyp Jeuiud ulepad Bupey aie oym seIGeSIP [ezuawidojaasp
UM sjenplAlpul sesnoy Jeu3 uoido jernaad e apinoid 03 7107

40 13g0IP0 S0Uts 3SNOH BURLO Yum pasaupled sey gg Jwwing

0% 18883IUT JO JUNOUY

0Z'64¥'18T% 3500 [ejof

sAep paq Ot Bundalosd SPOMIBS SUOSID JO #
VSS JB3JY AINIDG

0Z'6.¥°'181%

pasoxa o} Jou

junowe ue ul 91/1e/Z1
0} 94/1/1 pouad ey 10}
d3V 10} 8SnoH eueu
Lj}Im Joenjuos aroiddy

uonisodsip Jo jely
Buipuad jref Ajunos
woJj seqligesip
[eyuawdojaaep

UhMm sienpiatpul

410} uondo uoisiaalq

(dav)
weJboid

JUSWUONAUT
SAljeWIB) Y 0}
8SNoH eueL

UM JOBJUOD

NOLLYANIWWOI3Y ¥0d V1Vad ONILHOddNS

_NOLLYONIWWNODIY

NMIONOD3NSSI

dldoL

L¥0dI¥ AUVININNS JldO.L

sefliqesiq |ejuewdojsasg pieog Jwwng Jo Ajunon




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN

,' 5 . T3 SUMMIT COUNTY
. Sumnnt 2D DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

S meeeaatenicd TResontar solra

AND
ORIANA HOUSE

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities

Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Oriana House with Its principal office located at 885 Buchtel Avenue,
Akron, Ohlo, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide

reimbursement to Orlana House for Staff Supervision and Daily Living Services delivered to eligible
individuals with developmental disabilities through the Oriana Alternative Environment Program (OAEP).

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do

hereby agree as follows:

SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services dellvered under this Contract in the

following manner: monthly reports, documentation review and site visits. In the event of an
adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and
inltiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of
service which Is recognized as acceptable professional practice In the community in which
services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

summit DD shall review and provide prior approval of each person served in need of the service
prior to placement in the Oriana Alternative Environment Program. Summit DD will complete
periodic reviews of billing process to assure services billed reconcile with services provided.

ORIANA OBLIGATIONS

A. Oriana shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations and

credentials required hereunder.

Oriana staff shall provide supervision twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week for
each person served in the Oriana Alternative Environment Program; shall assure all staff
delivering services are trained to serve individuals with developmental disabilities in accordance
with Summit DD standards; shall provide training in adaptive dally living areas as appropriate to
each persons need; and shall provide for cost to live needs. Oriana shall review each person
served in need of service prior to placement in the Oriana Alternative Environment Program and
determine, within a reasonable period of time, whether Oriana is able to serve the person.
Persons who do not comply with Oriana’s rules may be returned to the county jall, if appropriate.



C. Oriana shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to Individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Oriana shali reply to and cooperate in arranging compilance with an identified program or fiscal
audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that resuit from an action it
takes or fails to take In the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Oriana shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including but
not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal background
investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081. Contractor shail
require that all staff meet the Ohlo Department of Developmental Disabilities rules and
regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient numbers and
with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training, health, safety,
social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed upon by the
parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for all staff
providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and federal
requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services

under this Contract.

F. Oriana agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may reasonably be
required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Orlana shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to individuals
receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident (MUI) Unit,
and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other persons and/or
agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. “Major Unusual Incidents" and
“Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is defined in the
Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit DD’s MUI Unit
within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by submitting same to

the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by facsimile to
330.634.8553.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



H. Oriana shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering the
Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casuaity loss
or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises used by
the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be included
as an additional insured on the Contractor’s {labllity insurance coverage. The Contractor shall
provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before providing
services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no less than
$1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such aggregate limit
must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

l. Oriana shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate of
insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

J. Oriana shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

K. Oriana shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or employees
thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever nature or
character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees, and shall
make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit BD.

L. Oriana shali name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

M. Employees of Oriana are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the Ohio
Public Employees Retirement System,

ifl. ORIANA FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Oriana will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and made
part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent {5%) or
more in the Contractor.

B. Oriana agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of accounting
and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The Contractor
further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certifled public accountant
annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the books and
records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the Contractor.

C. If Oriana is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars {$500,000) or more
per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in accordance
with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph shall be in lieu
of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



Iv.

V.

Vi.

Vil.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed One Hundred Eighty One Thousand Four Hundred

Seventy Nine Dollars and 20/100 (181,479.20) and is limited to the Surmmit DD’S 2016
appropriation.

Upon executlon of this contract Summit DD will pay Oriana the sum of One Hundred Thousand
Dollars and no/100 {$100,000.00). Summit DD will reimburse Criana an amount not to exceed
One Hundred Eighty Five Dollars and 18/100 ($185.18)} per diem for each day of service provided
to each individual served under this contract.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes Identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

Oriana shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and shall
not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and the
requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

Oriana shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as appropriate. The
Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between the Contractor and
the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and obligations under this
Contract.

Vill. MISCELLANEQUS

A. STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be In accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



B. ASSIGNMENT
Oriana may not assign this Contract.or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT

It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmentatl Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Oriana House, Inc.
Anne Conneli-Freund
Executive Vice-President of Operations
P. 0. Box 1501
Akron, Ohio 44309

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification
without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the [aws of Ohio.

#REXXE SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW **##%»

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

ORIANA HOUSE COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature Signature

Title Title

Date Date

Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: — Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor,

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of

either party:

STEP |
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step Il

STEP Il
Within ten {10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the

problem and the reascns for fallure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30} working days will be allowed for final

resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #4

QPRIWWOD Iy

S8RIWWOD Y1/YH ~

293IWWOD spoddng g SaJIAIRS — X
99}ILILIOY sapl|ioed @ dueuld ~— X
uapuuLRdng Juelsissy / juapusjuuadng —

*

1104

GT0¢ 'JoqUISAON :31e(

Ubnig AloH :Ag peniwqns

"sasaqiWo) sanijoe
'? dueuly pue spoddng @ sedjalag JaquianoN Aqg papusuwilosay

136pnqg 910z ey u) ase spung

'£6.2'01 1§ S1 uononpal
9102 12101, "€G/'C0G$ S| SSLISNPU| JDABBAA UNM 15BIUOD JESK 3U0 aU) JO 150D [2)0]

60S°207$ = 1500 910Z “J99D
UoJyY JO N0 uopisUel) SL) PUE JUBWII0IUS Ul 9SESIDSP B} UO Paseq %G Ag paonpay

‘Aliroey yoes

01 Suom Buipiaoad Ul ejqeijes 8q 0} @NUNUCY JEL SIDRIUOD PBYSHGEISS (oM SEL JBABIAN
"UIeLISs Loq INSuB o} AJLAUOLI }OB) 0) BNLALIOD [IM BAA “AJBLIEA SOM pue AJjiGejIeAE
3HoM Ulog sey AYjioe) yoes 000°GES JO UONONpayY "10EAUOD 9LOZ SY) Ul PSpN|oul JoN
SARUBOUISIQ/SARTSSU]

"PEP'SPE = 1800 910z 21U Uony JO
Ino uoiisues} U pue JUSWI|CILS PESEBIISP UC peseq %)L AQ PBonpal useq SeyY JS0 S|
330/ 10B13U07) JO JUBWISIN001g

WewAhojdwe Ajunwiwos o ajdoad a0l 0} HOYS UB PUE SBOIAISS JO N0

Uolisued) sy} uc paseq S| UCRONPaY SIY | JORHUOD JUSLIND AY) W 0SZ' 64§ AQ paanpad
Buleq aue sweiboud apty eusialen pue weiboid aply (doysyiopn) weiBoiq Aeq sy
SOOIAIDE paAlag sUOSJIag

‘panlas suosiad
1o} syyeusq abuly
pue uonesuadod

3DIAIDS SIL} UNM UONDRISNES PANURUOD LOKIB/SHES £52'C0S$ Poaoxs SlexIom ‘spjauaq Jo sa|Ioe
ESL'0TT$ =3S8819Q 9T07 '€19'40%= 25LAI 107 :3582.090/5ER.0U JO JunOLLlY 0} Jou Junowe ue Uy | juswsabeuew ‘suonouny ad hwwng
) ESLE0SS 0D /B0 | vg) 1oy 01 91717 poued jlosAed ‘uswainoocid ]e SODIAIaS

VIN .panias sienpinpur jo # jeuonippy 5 . ‘ SENUo
iy SN ATIRANTD SERDIU] 10 U} Joj "ou| ‘sauysnpuj 10BAU0D 0] SARE|S) 10} JoRIJUOD
(UORENIGEH |eUonEson) JBABSAA YIIM 10BIJUCD | SBLIOJNO/SB|qRISAIep saujsnpu|
paseg J3Ua)-Se0NIBS YNPY ‘Zauy 205 | JO [eacsdde puswiLoosy JO} 19B1UOD O] JonBapp

NOLLYONINWOITYH HOJ ViVd ONILHOddNS NOLLYANINWNOOTH NHIIONOI/ANSSI - JidO1
LAOd3Y AUVAINNS J1401

plieog sanijiqesiq |ejuswdojpidg Jwwins Jo A3uno)




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN
s %‘\)) Sll m m It 1) COUNTY OF SUMMIT
J D, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
'*‘6“'_.1”“,| ol DLohiities ke are AND
WEAVER INDUSTRIES

This Contract, entered into by and between Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board, a
Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio Revised
Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter referred to as
“Summit DD”, and Weaver Industries, Inc., with its principal office located at 530 South Main Street,
Suite 2441, Akron, Ohio, 44311, hereinafter referred to as “Weaver Industries” or “Contractor”, recites

that:

WHEREAS, Summit DD has created and administers day program (work} centers (the “Work
Centers”) as a vehicle by which to provide services to individuals with developmental disabilities and
exercises sole control for the structure and programming associated with these Work Centers;

WHEREAS, Summit DD desires to subcontract with Weaver Industries to broker production
contract work for the individuals served through the Work Centers and to provide human resources and
payroll services for persons served.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall establish and retain sole control over the structure and programming for
the Work Centers, and shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: Summit DD will review and evaluate the services delivered by Weaver
Industries to ensure that services are delivered in accordance with each person’s individual
Service Plan. On a quarterly basis, Executive Director of Weaver Industries and the Director of
Services shall meet to review operations at all facilities and develop a plan to correct any
concerns. Summit DD Facility management teams will meet with Weaver Industries production
support staff at a minimum of once per month to ensure adherence to production and customer
quality control standards. In the event of an adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the
results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate corrective action to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided and in accordance with the standards
established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD is responsible to identify eligible individuals with developmentai disabilities to
receive vocational training under this agreement.

C. Summit DD will provide the space necessary to operate the Work Centers at various Summit DD
day program centers.



D. Summit DD staff shall track and record all required data for billing purposes including, but not
limited to, entering payroll data for individuals served at the Work Centers for whom Weaver
Industries is providing payroll services. Summit DD bears sole responsibility for the accuracy of
the information provided to and utilized by Weaver Industries for these purposes.

Il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder,

B. Weaver Industries, as subcontractor to Summit DD, will be the employer of individuals who
perform Day Program Center Aide services for Summit DD as follows:

Assist with care of personal items and/or needs

Assist with classroom/work area cleanliness

Assist with arrival/dismissal, mobility within/outside of facility
Assist with lunch/break activities

Assist with community outings

Assist with washing/drying and/or pick up/delivery of laundry

R N NN

C. Weaver Industries, as subcontractor to Summit DD, will be the employer of individuals who
perform Cafeteria services for Summit DD as follows:
1. Dishwashing

2. Table/chair clean up
3, All other duties as required to maintain cafeteria service operations

D. The Contractor agrees to undertake activities as directed by Summit DD to provide employment
and training opportunities for individuals identified by Summit DD who are enrolled in Adult
Services and to be the employer for said individuals as follows:

1. Contractor shall develop and procure a variety of subcontract work on behalf of Summit
DD for all day program centers as identified by Summit DD.

2. Contractor shall use all reasonable efforts to develop and provide employment
opportunities for individuals served, to develop new lines of business, and to contract
with community businesses and industries to secure appropriate work for individuals
served pursuant to this Contract. Contractor will oversee contract work procurement,
price quotation, collaboration on trucking schedules, pick-up and delivery of contract
work between facilities and customers, maintain customer satisfaction, analyze and
interpret present and past sales, trends and costs, estimated and realized revenue and

other related duties.

E. Contractor shall pay its persons-served labor force, an appropriate wage in accordance with the
U.S Department of Labor Rules and Regulations. Contractor is responsible to maintain a current
Sub-Minimum Wage Certificate for all Work Centers and other locations as appropriate where
persons served are employed in accordance with this Contract.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



F. Contractor is to perform all logistical transportation functions for trucking services, including but
not limited to scheduling, transporting, loading/unloading product between Work Centers and
customers. Contractor will be responsible for ail trucking repairs, trucking rentals, scheduling
and compensating substitute truck drivers.

G. Contractor is responsible to provide, repair and maintain all equipment or fixtures required to
fulfill customers’ contracts including equipment that maximizes the ability to improve worker
(persons served) efficiencies, recommend methods of improving waste of materials, performs all
time studies and hourly testing for contract work.

H. Contractor agrees that no core contract at any facility shall account for more than Seventy-five
(75%) of all available work for individuals with developmental disabilities at any single facility.

I Contractor agrees to maintain available work at each facility at a minimum level of eighty percent
(80%) to eighty-four point ninety nine (84.99%) work availability. No incentive or disincentive
will be incurred by either parties.

J.  The amounts due and owing under sections II-L and 1I-M above will be annualized and paid/and
or invoiced by Summit DD at the end of each contract year.

K. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided and in accordance with the standards
established by the Summit DD.

L. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from failure to
implement corrective action agreed to by Summit DD and Contractor in response to adverse

audit findings.

M. Contractor shail comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Chio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

N. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being
rendered under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

O. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
Individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

P. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shali provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

Q. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

R. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor's
current Board members.

S. The Contractor shail indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from claims, demands, actions, or causes of action resulting from the failure
of Contractor, its agents and/or employees, to perform Contractors obligations created by this
Contract.

T. Summit DD shall defend the Contractor, its agents and/or employees, to the extent allowable
under Ohio law, of and from any and all inquiries, claims, demands, actions, or causes or action,
of whatever nature or kind, in law or equity, arising from or in any way related to (1) the

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



V.

existence, structure, or use of the Work Centers by Summit DD, or (2) the accuracy or inaccuracy
of data provided by Summit DD to Contractor, from the beginning of time through the
termination of this Contract, upon which Contractor has relied for, among other purposes,
payroll services. The duty to defend owed by Summit DD to Contractor pursuant to this provision
expressly includes, but is in no way limited to, any action by the U.S. Department of Justice, any
other federal, state, or local governmental or quasi-governmental entity, agency or subdivision,
or any private entity or person, asserting claims arising from or related to violations of the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) by virtue of the maintenance and use of segregated Work
Centers, or any action by the U.S. Department of Labor, any other federal, state, or local
government or quasi-governmental entity, agency or subdivision, or any private entity or person,
asserting claims arising from improper pay by virtue of data provided to Contractor by

Summit DD.

. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or

presentation.

Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand doilars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed Five Hundred Three Thousand and Seven Hundred

and Fifty Three Dollars ($503, 753.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2016 appropriation.

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



V.

B. Contractor will bill Summit DD on a monthly basis on number of hours worked for persons who

perform the duties of day program/work center aides and/or cafeteria aides. These workers will
be paid minimum wage, the greater of State or Federal as applicable. Services are invoiced
monthly on a per worker/per hour basis of the hourly wage plus 25% for taxes and benefits and
15% administrative fee.

Contractor will invoice the following services: sales procurement, human resources deliverables,
payroll processing, production support, industrial engineering and customer service/mileage ona
monthly basis. A detailed description of deliverables is outlined in Exhibit 3 and Exhibit 4 and is
incorporated by reference herein.

TERM AND TERMINATION

A. The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016.

Vi,

Vil.

Vi,

B. This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by

providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision unless
preempted by federal law. Any information gathered through service delivery is the property of
the Summit DD and may not be released without a written authorization signed by the
parent/guardian/individual served, except as otherwise compelled by law.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state
and federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123
and 5126 of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of
Developmental Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the
Summit DD.

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit BD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.

Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099
TO: Weaver Industries
ATTENTION: Jeff Johnson, Executive Director
530 South Main Street - Suite 2441
Akron, Ohio 44311

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

¥k ¥&%* SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW *#*%**#

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

WEAVER INDUSTRIES, INC. COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: . Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 9
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP [
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten {10} working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step II.

STEP Il
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the

respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this [evel.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 10
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 3

Annual Cost 2016

Day Program/Work Center Aides/Cafeteria Aides

YV VY VY

Services provided at Barberton, Southern and Tallmadge, Akron

Minimum wage $8.10/hr.

Built in ability to provide training opportunities for additional persons served, on an as needed basis
Built in ability to increase minimum wage and/or merit performance increase

Billed monthly based on the actual number of hours worked.

Total: $50,750

Contract work at Akron, Barberton, Cuyahoga Falls, Southern, Tallmadge, and Ellet Centers

»
>
»

Includes operations and administration costs of providing work for 450 consumers in Board operated sites.
Billed in equal monthly amounts.

450 Persons Served/239 days/.47 per day

Total: $45,494

sales Procurement, Payrolf Preparation and Processing, and Production Support {Industrial Engineering} Services for 450

consumers

>

Sales Procurement: Oversee contract work procurement, price quotation, maintain customer service, ensure
customer satisfaction, develop and maintain contacts with local businesses, analyze and interpret present and past
sales, trends and costs, estimated and realized revenue and other related duties.

Payroll Preparation and Processing: Performs the following functions including but not limited to processing Weaver
Industries employees payroll, auditing, reconciliation, maintaining permanent files including tax forms, wage and
hour data, etc. Administers all aspects of fringe benefits and other related duties.

Production Support {Industrial Engineering) Services: Recommends metheods of improving worker efficiency reduce
waste of materials, purchases and provides equipment that maximizes the ahility to improve production and
ultimately improver workers’ earning potential. Performs all time studies and hourly testing for contract work.

Total: $407,509

GRAND TOTAL $ 503,753.00

General Services 11
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #5

SOILILIOD Y T/HH

sapiwwoy syoddng @ seonieg G10g /SqUSACN :8leqg
saniuWOoy safljioed @ soueul — X
uspusjuliedng juejsissy / juapusjuusdng -0 uejignq (18ssny  :Ag peniwgng
|uURLIOD SanIIoe] B DIURU]] JOGUIBAON
ayy Aq jeaoidde 10) papuawinioday
"T8S°£9$ Pa8OX® 03 JOU JUNOWE UR 10 9TQZ U SUORNIOS AJRWiLlg YNM
SPPeJjuod o3ul Jajue 03 3sanbal aul sacidde pieog oy Jey) papuswwodsd Si 3]
"39bpnq 910Z 3wy wl
P33e30[e S! WPIYM ‘9T0Z JO |Ie 10J TES'/9$ 4O WinWiIXew e aq [m Hoddns weisnd
Aue pue ‘wod-qaonQ ‘sadaadazes) Joy 51509 poddns pue Buisuzol) pauIquiod 3yt
"SS9| 89 03 AjR|it
aJe 53500 [enjoe pue ‘Junowe ajewnss ybnoi e si iy ‘syusiuaalbe Buisuad)|
SA0qE 3Y3 Ul papNPRUI SI JeYM puoAsq SI 1) SUORN|OS AlewWiLd wodj Hoddns
|B21UL39] 10 HI0M pRZILOISNI 104 9TOT Ul PA3abpng 0p0’0T$ Sey osje gg Awwns
'1509 HBuisuddy §TOZ a4y Jano
9SEADUI %€ e ‘9TOZ Ul 8Z8'£$ 3q [IIM WOI*gQolyo 10§ 1500 ASUSDI| [enuue aYy |
"S92|AISS JO uonezipn pue
Buiiq Buppen 1oy suonnjos Atewid A papiaoad wad*aaolyo sesn gq ywwng "T8S°£9%
paaoxa 03 J0u uonesljdde
"150D Buisuol| §107 aUj 19A0 Junowe uw 10) 9107 bupiaies 9102
ISEIDU % Z © ‘9T0Z Ul £5//66% 2 |im Jadasyayes 104 3500 I5UDI) |enuue 3L ul suopnjos Alewiid ulew Joi | Ul S10RNUoD
UM S30813U0D OJu; $33} Buisuaoy| voddns
"sefanoe Guyiig Buibeuew pue aaas am senpiaipul Buppen; 10} uoneajdde uiew 493Ul 01 3senbar ay) | g sourUAUIRLI | JOJ S924N0SAL
S)) Se suopn|os Aseulid Aq papiroid wisAs Jadasyajes) ayy sasn 4g uuwng aaoidde pieog ay) lenuuy | JO uonRedo|Y
uonepusuiwooey 16} ejeq Bufioddng uopepustyuwiossy | UIdIU0/ENSS] ardoy

1H0d3H AHVYNINNS OIdO.L

pleog seni|iqesiq |eyuswdoeasg Jwwng jo Aunon




WEB SERVICE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Service License Agreement ("Agreement”) is made and effective January 1, 2016 by and
between Primary Solutions, an Ohio Corporation ("Developer") and the County of Summit
Board of DD ("Licensee").

Developer has developed and licenses to users its web service marketed under the name
chioDD.com (the "Service").

Licensee desires to make the Service available to one or more vendors with whom it sub-
contracts services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, Developer and
Licensee agree as follows:

License.
Developer hereby grants to Licensee an annual, non-exclusive, limited license to use the Service

as set forth in this Agreement. This license will expire one year from the effective date of the
Agreement.

Use of the Service will be restricted to the following modules, as defined by the Service:

- Utilization Review

- Payment Review

- Enter/Change Billing

- Billing File Verification

Fees.
In consideration for the grant of the license and the use of the Service for a period of one year,

Licensee agrees to pay Developer the amounts as follows:
- Consumer Limit - $7,828.00 for unlimited consumers.

In consideration for the support of the Service License, Licensee agrees to pay Developer at a
rate of Zero dollars ($0) per hour for installation and initial set-up, and Ninety dollars ($90) per
hour for each hour thereafter. Custom software development will be billed at a rate of One-
Hundred Twenty-Five dollars ($125) per hour. All hourly charges will be billed in fifteen (15)
minute increments. Support can and will include any on-going training or other consultation
requested by Licensee or deemed reasonably necessary by Developer in connection with support

for the Licensee.

In the event the parties re-negotiate a subsequent Agreement, the parties agree that the fee
structure shall not be increased by an amount which exceeds the posted National Consumer Price

Index for the prior calendar year.



Warranty of Title.

Developer hereby represents and warrants to Licensee that Developer is the owner of the Service
or otherwise has the right to grant to Licensee the rights set forth in this Agreement, In the event
of any breach or threatened breach of the foregoing representation and warranty, Licensee's sole
remedy shall be to require Developer or to either: i) procure, at Developer's expense, the right to
use the Service, ii) replace the Service or any part thereof that is in breach and replace it with a
Service of comparable functionality that does not cause any breach, or iii) refund to Licensee the
full amount of the license fee of the Service.

Warranty of Functionality.

Developer warrants that the Service shall perform in all material respects according to the
Developer's specifications concerning the Service when used with the appropriate computer
equipment. In the event of any breach or alleged breach of this warranty, Licensee shall
promptly notify Developer. Licensee's sole remedy shall be that Developer shall correct the
Service so that it operates according to the warranty. This warranty shall not apply to the Service
if modified by anyone or if used improperly or in an operating environment not approved by
Developer.

Service Maintenance and Technical Support.

For the duration of this the License, Developer shall provide to Licensee any new, corrected or
enhanced version of the Service as created by Developer. Such enhancement shall include all
modifications to the Service which increase the speed, efficiency or ease of use of the Service or
add additional capabilities or functionality to the Service, as well as any substantially new or
rewritten version of the Service. All such changes will be done at no additional cost to Licensee.

Payment.
The amount of this contract shall not exceed Seven Thousand Fight Hundred Twenty-Eight

Dollars ($7,828.00). Payment of the license fee shall be made within 36 days of the receipt of
the invoice. Payment of any other amount owed by Licensee to Developer pursuant to this
Agreement shall be paid within thirty (30) days following invoice from Developer. In the event
any overdue amount owed by Licensee is not paid following ten (10) days written notice from
Developer, then in addition to any other amount due, Developer may impose and Licensee shall
pay a late payment charge at the rate of one percent (1%) per month on any overdue amount.

Taxes.
In addition to all other amounts due hereunder, Licensee shall also pay to Developer for sales,

use, excise taxes or other taxes which are measured directly by payments made by Licensee to
Developer. In no event shall Licensee be obligated to pay any tax paid on the income of
Developer or paid for Developer's privilege of doing business.

Warranty Disclaimer.
DEVELOPER'S WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE

AND ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,



Limitation of Liability.

Developer shall not be responsible for, and shall not pay, any amount of incidental,
consequential or other indirect damages, whether based on lost revenue or otherwise, regardless
of whether Developer was advised of the possibility of such losses in advance. In no event shall
Developer's liability hereunder exceed the amount of license fees paid by Licensee, regardiess of
whether Licensee's claim is based on contract, tort, strict liability, product liability or otherwise.

Termination
Licensee may terminate this Agreement by providing Developer 90 days written notice.

No Assignment.
Licensee may assign neither this Agreement nor any interest in this Agreement without the prior

express written approval of Developer.

Final Agreement.
This Agreement terminates and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements on the subject

matter hereof. Only a further writing that is duly executed by both parties may modify this
Agreement.

Severability.

If any term of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable, then this Agreement, including all of the remaining terms, will remain in full
force and effect as if such invalid or unenforceable term had never been included.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Developer and Licensee have executed this Service License
Agreement on the day and year first above written.

Primary Solutions County of Summit Board of DD

By: By:
Brian Marshall
President




SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Software License Agreement ("Agreement") is made and effective Yanuary 1, 2016 by and
between Primary Solutions, an Ohio Corporation ("Developer") and the County of Summit
Board of DD ("Licensee").

Developer has developed and licenses to users its software program marketed under the name
Gatekeeper (the "Sofiware").

Licensee desires to utilize one or more copies of the Software within its own organization,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, Developer and
Licensee agree as follows:

License.

Developer hereby grants to Licensee an annual, renewable, non-exclusive, limited license to use
the Software as set forth in this Agreement. This license will expire one year from the effective
date of the Agreement. This license includes rights to install the Software on multiple computers
within Licensee's organization, limited only by the license agreement contained in the Sybase
SQLAnywhere software accompanying the Software.

Restrictions.
Use of the Software will be restricted to the following modules, as defined by the Software:

Allocation Recovery
Billing Archive
County Billing

Case Notes

Day Services
Demographics
Employment

Forms

Incident Tracking
Local Payment Authorization
Medical History

Plan

Service Authorization
Survey

Tracking
Transportation
Imaging Interface

® & ® & & & O & & ® @& O

Licensee shall not modify, copy, duplicate, reproduce, license or sublicense the Software, or
transfer or convey the Software or any right in the Software to anyone else without the prior
written consent of Developer; it is provided that Licensee may make one copy of the Software
for backup or archival purposes.



Fees.
In consideration for the grant of the license and the use of the Software for a period of one year,

Licensee agrees to pay Developer the amounts as follows:

Allocation Recovery - $250.00

Billing Archive - $250.00

Case Notes - $500.00

County Billing - $500.00

Day Services - $500.00

Demographics - $250.00

Employment - $250.00

Forms - $500.00

Incident Tracking - $500.00

Local Payment Authorization - $500.00
Medical History - $250.00

Plan - $1,000.00

Service Authorization - $500.00

Survey - $500.00

Tracking - $500.00

Transportation - $500.00

Imaging Interface - $500.00

Consumer Limit - $41,751.00 for unlimited consumers
Database Server Upgrade - $126 per CPU

General Support: Developer agrees to provide twelve (12) hours of general support of the
Software License during the term of this Agreement at no cost to Licensee. Thereafter, general
support as requested by Licensee will be billed at the rate of Ninety Dollars ($90.00) per hour.
All hourly charges will be billed in Fifteen (15) minute increments. General support includes
installation, on-going training, or other consultation requested by Licensee or deemed reasonably
necessary by Developer in connection with support for the Licensee. Hours included in this
support will include travel time to the Licensee’s site. All necessary upgrades to the software
will be provided by Developer at no cost (including travel time) to Licensee.

Custom Support: Custom software development will be billed at the rate of One Hundred
Twenty-Five Dollars ($125.00) per hour, Additional custom development work requested by
Licensee and estimated in scope to exceed five (5) hours shall be set forth in a separate scope of
work, which will be attached as an addendum to this Agreement. Apart from the scope of
services required and project completion dates, the terms of this Agreement shall control the
relationship of the Developer and Licensee in connection with the performance of additional
custom development work. In the event the parties re-negotiate a subsequent Agreement, the
parties agree that the fee structure shall not be increased by an amount which exceeds the posted
National Consumer Price Index for the prior calendar year.

Warranty of Title.

Developer hereby represents and warrants to Licensee that Developer is the owner of the
Software or otherwise has the right to grant to Licensee the rights set forth in this Agreement. In



the event of any breach or threatened breach of the foregoing representation and warranty,
Licensee's sole remedy shall be to require Developer or to either: i) procure, at Developer's
expense, the right to use the Software, ii) replace the Software or any part thereof that is in
breach and replace it with Software of comparable functionality that does not cause any breach,
or iii) refund to Licensee the full amount of the license fee upon the return of the Software and
all copies thereof to Developer.

Warranty of Functionality.
A. Developer warrants that the Software shall perform in all material respects according to the

Developer's specifications concerning the Software when used with the appropriate computer
equipment. In the event of any breach or alleged breach of this warranty, Licensee shall
promptly notify Developer and return the Software to Developer at Licensee's expense,
Licensee's sole remedy shall be that Developer shall correct the Software so that it operates
according to the warranty. This warranty shall not apply to the Software if modified by anyone
or if used improperly or in an operating environment not approved by Developer.

B. In the event of any defect in the media upon which the Software is provided arising within
thirty (30) days of the date of delivery of the Software, upon return to Developer of the Software
_upon the original media, Developer shall provide Licensee-a new copy of the Software.

Software Maintenance and Technical Support.

For the duration of this the License, Developer shall provide to Licensee any new, corrected or
enhanced version of the Software as created by Developer. Such enhancement shall include all
modifications to the Software, which increase the speed, efficiency or ease of use of the Software
or add additional capabilities or functionality to the Software, as well as any substantially new or
rewritten version of the Software.

Payment.
The amount of this contract shall not exceed Forty Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty-Three

Dollars {$49,753.00) and shall be paid in quarterly installments within 30 days of the receipt of
the invoice. In the event any overdue amount owed by Licensee is not paid following ten (10}
days written notice from Developer, then in addition to any other amount due, Developer may
impose and Licensee shall pay a late payment charge at the rate of one percent (1%) per month
on any overdue amount.

Taxes.
In addition to all other amounts due hereunder, Licensee shall also pay to Developer for sales,

use, excise taxes or other taxes, which are measured directly by payments made by Licensee to
Developer. In no event shall Licensee be obligated to pay any tax paid on the income of
Developer or paid for Developer's privilege of doing business.

Warranty Disclaimer.
DEVELOPER'S WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE

AND ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.



Limitation of Liability.

Developer shall not be responsible for, and shall not pay, any amount of incidental,
consequential or other indirect damages, whether based on lost revenue or otherwise, regardless
of whether Developer was advised of the possibility of such losses in advance. In no event shall
Developer's liability hereunder exceed the amount of license fees paid by Licensee, regardless of
whether Licensee's claim is based on contract, tort, strict liability, product liability or otherwise.
This limitation of liability pertains to the use of the software only.

Termination
Licensee may terminate this Agreement by providing Developer 90 days written notice.

No Assignment.

Licensee may assign neither this Agreement nor any interest in this Agreement without the prior
express written approval of Developer.

Final Agreement.
This Agreement terminates and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements on the subject

matter hereof. Only a further writing that is duly executed by both parties may modify this
Agreement.

Severability.

If any term of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable, then this Agreement, including all of the remaining terms, will remain in full
force and effect as if such invalid or unenforceable term had never been included.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Developer and Licensee have executed this Software License
Agreement on the day and year first above written.

Primary Solutions County of Summit Board of DD

By: By:
Brian Marshall
President




9OPILLIWA] MIHH
sojilwoy syoddng R seomieg

G102 JOqUIBAGN

‘|)eq
0 WD sspl|Ioe g soueUld — X
.#.. juspusjuledng juesissy / Juspusijuuedng o4 uie[dng [|8ssny  :Ag papiwqng
:
8
g
s3I s3gljIoe] @ a2URULY JOGLUIAON
3 Aq jeaoidde Jog papusuuiosoy
*000°SZT$ PaB0Xe 03 JOU JUNOWe UR 40J 9T(Z Ul 20QUI0) YiMm
S30R1JU0O Ul JRuD 0] 3s3Nnbal By} sAcidde paeog auy Jeys PAPUBLULLIOIR S| 3]
"196png 9107 =43 u| 3|qejieae si Buipuny pue ‘910z
40 |{e 10J 000‘SZT$ JO WNWIXeW B 3q (1M H}OM JO SJUBWIBIE)S [|e JO 150D |e10] sy
'910Z Ul 8d0Ds | 2 [|im SeaJe JBYI0 pue ‘SpIoITY ‘VSS
“dH pue ‘|easly ‘axeju] ui sassanoud 1oy ssalboud Ul Apuasind S| MOM "IN pue
‘Bulliig ‘uonuaAiu] Ape3 Jo suoiuod aulwesas 0} pajudwaidun atom sassadosd
'ST0Z ul "wesboid Jopd ay3 Jo uonaydwod 9Y3 e pajisies uonn|os juswabeuew
JUSWINOOP 2y Juswsjdun 03 HTOZ UL USSOYD JOPUIA 31 SBM DOJWOD)
‘uotezjuebio uno Jo seste [euoiippe 000'SZT$ poeoxa |  Inojjos WalsAs
0} $955920.d ssopaded pue Juswsbeuew JUIWINIOP JNO [0 0 INURUDD DM 07 JOU JUNOWE ue wswabeuew 9107
se pioddns |eajuyds] Paziwo3snd apiaold 03 20QWOD YyM BuRIoM S| 0 JWLING 10} 9T0Z Ul 20qWo) JUSWN0P | Ut S}PRRUOD
Aiewuns UM S1ORIIL0D OJul 10j uonnjos Moddns
19jua 03 3senbai ay Bunnsucd | 10) sa0Jnosa4
9T0Z Ul 000°S/T$ Pa9IX3 0} 10N 7507 /830 aaoldde pieog auy ) Lasny) | Jo uonedojly
uojepuswiwiodny Joj vjeq bunioddng uohepusiluuiosey | wedU0H/PNSS] oidog

1H0d3d AUVAWNS DIdO1

pieoq sajiqesiq [eyuswdopaag Jwwng 3o Aunon




Attachment #7

8apiwiwo) saiy3
STRUUWIOD Y1/dH
SO spoddng ¥ seAIRS T X
SORIWWIOD sanl|ided @ adueuld — X

Juspuaguuadng juelsissy / Juspusjuuadng 1104

Sr10Z/0€/01 :=3eQ

PiAeq aijig 8 ybnig AjloH— :Ag pamiwqng

suonouny uonensiuiwpe Joddns pue adiaies ay wuosiad 0]
siedA |elaAas Jsed oyt J03 NOIN LM Pa10RAUOD sey @ Jwwng
UCRENSIUWPY J9ABM dd

000'+$ - sang jenuuy

000'05$ - SM3JASY 2aueydWO) JaPIAOI]
000°09% - SMIIADY NUVD

966'0S£$ - UOHRNSIUIUPY JSAIRA AL
“Opn[oUT S3JIAIRS

¢ w

"S8n(] |enuuy Ino sspn|oul 0sje PPeRued S| "9po) SARRASIUILPY
OIYQ Aq pauinbas 2. SEIAISS BSBY | “SMBIASY soueldwo)
13piA0Id pue NyvD 104 J|eyaq 4n0 UO SMIIABI JoNPU0D 03 pue
19AIBM QaL 243 J23siuiupe 03 NOIN Yim S1oenuod gg Juiwng

900 NO3IN 343 U] SSIJUN0D UIIUNO} S8
813yl "sanuNod NOIN Y3 JO Yoed ul sanijiqestp |euawdojeaap
LM S[eNPIAIPUI 2AIBS pUe JUBUSQ Jojjeq 0] SPIR0q LIS

"910¢ ‘1€ Joqwadeq
ybnoiu 9107
‘1 Aenuer Jo pouad

a3 104 (00°966'+9t$)
paaoxa

son( |[enuuy
‘SMIIARY
2oueldwio)
13pIaold

40 uogeystulupy
"smalnal (NYVD)
3SINN paJaysibay

SU3 Jo sennp pue Jamod ay3 23 uIPpIoo2 03 S| NOIN 4O asodind 03 30U Junowe ue jusISsassY "(900)

Alewd ay1 *spo) pasiaey 0IyO 3y} Jo /9T Jedey) Jo Auoyine ul SINp [enuue pue Ayend SIUBLULIDAOD)

243 Jopun paysi|qelss (D)) SIUSWILIRAOS Jo jpunod e s NOIN | ‘SMaiAal Soueldwo) JO uonRensiuiupy 4O [1puUno)

19pIN0I4 ‘SMaIARI “JOMEM (NO3N)

NYVD ‘uonensiujwpe (aaL) sengesiq YHOMIDN 0lYO

et i JAARM |ejuswdoRaag 1se3 yuoN

00°966°9b$ 4500 fegor ddL 40} NO3N Yim suonisuel] ayy 8l papiaosd

Aylend) @ vonensjuwpy uoddng pue PIAIBG el ao8S | Penuod daoidde 0l ¢ | 4O UORRISIUIWPY SBOIAIRS 9T(7
NOLLYANIWWOIIFYH ¥0H VIVG ONTLYOJIINS NOLIVANIWWOIZY | NYNFONOI/INSSI HdOL

LYOd3E AEVINMWNS 31d0L

sapnljiqesia |eyuduidojaaag 10 pieog AJuno) Jwwing




Sopwwo] oy T

SORIWIWOD 1/ dH

S)WwWo) spoddng @ saoiales — X
SOJHUILLIOD sanljIoed R dueUld — X

ST0C/0€/0T ~ :=3eq

JuapuajuuRdng Juelsissy / Juapuajuuadng — 104

PlAeQ 211id B ybnug AjloH™ :Ag papiwgns

‘H$EIS Q FWing uo puewsp paseadui jo spoled buunp
dn oeq se paubisse se smaiaal 3391dwWod 03 NOIN *SUJSDUCD
A3ejes pue yyeay ssaippe 0} pasunouueuLn 3G UBY pue awi

Aue 3e papnpuoo aq osfe Aew sMaIA4 souRldwWwod Japiaoid |epads
'spJepuels Ayjenb 1e5wW 301AI8S 35043 1Y) pue palsAlRp Bulaq 2.
uefd 3DIAIRS [eNPIAIPUI ALY Ul PIUIANO SSOIAISS ‘SajNnJ LonedyHad
a|qedidde e yum scuendwiod uj 24e Jejs Jisy) pue siepiaoad

e} 2JNSUD 03 sueaA 3aJy3 AIaAS 30u0 MatARL dueldwod Japiaold
Jeinbal e maiaal s1apinold Juspuadapul pue Adusby pasinbal Jvo
SM3IADY SoUBIAW0)) JoPIAOI

"Aljlenuue pa)s|dwod aJe smanal 0oz Alslewixoiddy “yleyaq
JNo U0 IDINIBS SiY] apircid 0] NOIN UHM SIPRIUOD (g JWNS
"S1EBA 38U} AI9AD 90UO 3sInU paid)sibal e AQ pala|dwod malaRl

juswssasse Ajjenb e aaey yeis pied Aq uogensiujwpe uonedipaw |

Buialedal pue JaAIRAA B UO PaJ10JUS Sienpiaipul sasinbal JvO

"NO3N Aq pajesausb spun ajgelq
juswabeuew ases payabuey 10y QQOQ WOL PoAISOSL PNUSADL
e NO3N 03 ybnouyy sassed pue “Jaalem QL 243 JO UoRensIuIWpe

SL[ J0J 000‘ZT$ 03 dn Jo 33 e NOIN sAed g Nwwng

"JIBAIRM SI] JopUn paJdAljep SadIAISS

40} ynew au3 Aed 03 siqisuodsal SI QOQ pue JOAIBM ddl
ayl ybnouyy papuny aJe sjenpialpul pET AjRlewixosddy “saalem
aqal e ybnouy Buipuny Buiaissal sienpiapul yiim pajeposse

'S2ajlWLLIo) SHOAANS @ S3DIAISS
pue saijise g asueuUl] JQUIBAON
aly Aq [eaocidde o) papuUBUILLIOIIY

|

1L40dIH AUVWIWNS DIdOL

sonjiqesiq |ejuswdolaalaq Jo piecg Aund) Jwwng




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN

@ Sunlmlt D]') DEVELOP?\:I)EUNI\'III\\:.CI;I:SSAUBI:III.:\:::S BOARD

" Developmenticl Disabilities Board

AND North East Ohio Network

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities

Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Talimadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and North East Ohio Network with its principal office located at 5121
Mahoning Avenue Suite 102, Austintown, OH 44515, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites

that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide

reimbursement to Contractor for administration of the Ohio Transitions Developmental Disabilities
(TDD) Waiver services, Quality Assessment Registered Nurse Services {QARN), Provider Compliance

Reviews, and Annual Dues.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do

hereby agree as follows:

SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shali monitor the quality of services deiivered under this Contract in the
following manner: review of Targeted Case Management notes, review of TDD individual service
plans, review of QARN reports, review of provider compliance reports as outlined in Exhibit A. in
the event of an adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the
Contractor, and initiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with
that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in
which services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD will bill TCM on behaif of Contractor.

. Summit DD will provide prior consent to Contractor for recommendations to the Ohio Department
of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) for changes in service determinations and waiver funding

streams as appropriate.

O

CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.



. Contractor shall provide service coordination for individuals enrolled on a TDD Waiver, QARN
reviews, Provider Compliance reviews, and services provided to dues paying members, which are
fully described in Exhibit A, attached herto and made a part of this contract.

C. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutualiy agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting heaith and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’'s Major Unusual Incident
{MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persans and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



H. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liabitity insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liabifity insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

I.  Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

). Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members,

K. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

L. Contractor shail name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

M. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

i1l.  CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disciose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or Indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annuaily. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

C. [fthe Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand doliars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



Ivl

V.

VI.

VIl

VIIL.

accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

The amount of this Contract shall not exceed Four Hundred Sixty Four Thousand Nine Hundred
Ninety Six Dollars AND no/100 {$464,996.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2016
appropriation.

Contractor will submit invoices noting service provided and fee as noted on Exhibit A.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety {90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract, If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Chio and
the requirements of the Summit DD's policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

MISCELLANEOUS

. STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.

Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO:  Lori Chick, Executive Director
NEON
5121 Mahoning Avenue
Suite 102
Austintown, Ohio 44515

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F, This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

General Services
Rev 8.2013



*e¥AE¥ SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW *¥*¥%%#*

SIGNATURES

{N WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

North East Ohio Network SUMMIT COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
General Services 6

Rev 8.2013



APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

EXHIBIT 1:

Status: — Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

"NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP I
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the esta;blished
policies of the respective Boards within ten {10) working days after the original presentation of the issue
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step |l. '

STEP !

Within ten (10} days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten {10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resclution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Exhibit A

NEON Services Provided To Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

A. NEON Responsibilities for Services are as follows:

Quality Assessment Registered Nurse Services

When an individual receiving medications and other health related activities is referred by
the Board, NEON will complete a quality assessment review performed by a registered nurse
or registered nurse consultant per the requirement on OAC 5123:2-6-07

Complete on-site visit to observe administration of medication and/or health related
activities to individuals

Complete the Quality Assessment Review Tool and Summary Report per DODD protocol
with the final documents submitted to the provider and Board

Complete follow-up with provider to determine that corrective measures have been
implemented per plan of correction as submitted to the QARN

Provide consultation as reguested to the Board and providers

Provider Compliance Reviews

Complete regular and special compliance reviews, as assigned, per DODD requirements
identified in OAC 5123-9-08 and county board request.

Complete on site review and interview staff, individuals, and CEQ of Agency providers.
Final documents will be submitted to the County Board before submitted to DODD.
Verify that Plans of Correction are implemented.

Work with County Board, DODD and Attorney General’s Office on reviews that resuit in
sanctions, travel to hearing when needed.

Maintain all review files.

Reviews will be completed in the quarter in which they are assigned.

Special Provider Compliance shall commence within two weeks of request.

Ohio Transitions Developmental Disabilities {TDD) Waiver Services

Complete development and maintenance of service plans for individuals enrolled in TDD
walver

Complete assessments related to service plan needs as appropriate

Complete coordinating services according to service plans

Recommend to Summit DD needed changes in services and/or waiver funding

Enter information into databases as appropriate and complete submission of TCM case
notes to Summit DD for billing within 90 days of service delivery

Annual Dues

Payment of annual dues to NEON for services such as the investment of funds.



B. Service Fees for January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016
e TDD waiver— Not to Exceed $350,996:

o Contractor will Invoice Summit DD up to 51,000 per month for administration fees

o Contractor will receive as reimbursement for services under this Contract TCM
revenue for billable hours entered by Summit DD on behalf of Contractor for
persons enrolled on TDD Waiver at the DODD established rate of $15.48 per fifteen
(15) minute units. Payment to Contractor is limited to DODD accepted billing only.
Claims rejected by DODD for any reason other than untimely submission by Summit
DD will not be reimbursed to Contractor by Summit DD.

o Contractor will invoice Summit DD up to 54,250 for technology fees and tools. Fees
and tools are not to exceed $24.00/menth per person served for fees associated
with the Gatekeeper system, and person served not to exceed one hundred fifty five
{155} individuals.

¢ Quality Assessment Registered Nurse Services — Not to Exceed $60,000;

o Contractor will invoice Summit DD monthly $55.50/hour for review services for
approximately 200 reviews per year.

e Compliance Reviews — Not to Exceed $50,000:

o Contractor will invoice Summit DD $525/review for regular reviews at the
commencement of the review for approximately 72 reviews per year,

o Contractor will invoice Summit DD $52/hour for special reviews for review services
travel time,

= Annual Dues - $4,000




SSPUWWOD HT/HH X
saplwwo) suoddng B sadlAleg

QaWIWOoN) sanioed Q@ eoueUl4 ~ X
Jepusiuadng JuesISsy / Juspusjuadng 1104

.

SL0Z/P/LL 8keq

PIABQ@ aljlilg  :Ag pepwgng

'sa9piwwo) spoddng 'p sesiAlag pue sanijioey
R doueUl] “YT/HH J9qUaAoN ay} Aq |eacidde 10} papuswiLIoddy

Attachment #8

"L} JaqWIaAON Uo pjay sem asnoH uadQ o1qnd syl

"uoijisued) sy} Aq pejoedw)

saafojdwa poddns pue sjeonpa 0) sayoseoidde jo Ajauea e dojsns(g
"¢0¢ ul Buipua ‘pouad

Aas| xau ay) ybnouy) s|qeule)sns uiewsal o} ueid ssauisng e dojsasq
‘s|ensjes meu Gujydeooe jou pue Jejuen ucny au) jo no Buiseyd ‘sjepow
pejelBajui mau Buidojsasp ‘Bulicjuowl aoiAles Buipuedxs ‘Auoeden
Jepinoad Buipjing Aq Juswabeuew sses a8l 1014U02 ay) Juawajdw

‘'swelboud asoy) ul poddns am asouy}

Jo abe ay) Buisesloul Ag spoddns uoijuaalejul AlJee pue Jeop|Iyd puedxg
‘lopow weibBoid Aep sasnjoul soioeld 1s9q ajeal)

"suoljdo poddns |euapisal Jo Aelle ue ajowold

"spoddns uonIsuel) YoM 0} [OOUDS J0J HIOMBLURI) LUOHISUBI} MBU B 10|id
"uosiad yoes Joj pue 0} Jueliodwl Si JEUM IO} SB]BI0APE JajealB awoosaq
0} saljiwey pue sjenplalipul Buiyoeoo pue syiomjeu juaied Buipiacld
‘Buiuue|d passjuso

-uosiad pasealsu| pue sases Buibuejeyo aiow a2y} 0} SUORN|OS SABSIO
JSJI0 0] SWEed) pue SYSS 0] S|00} PUB $82IN0Sa) SAljesID alow Buipiaold
"senssi AJljiqes|p Joj 8oinosal Aeuiud e awooaq o] suoijeziueblo

JJAID pue s1epes| AJuUNWWOoD ‘sjuawuIsAch |B20] YlIm UOIDSUUOD 9sealou|

:9pN|OUl SLS) UONOE gL0Z Mau Jo SIYBIYBIH

‘s|eob abuel-6uo| Jno ysidwoooe o} Jeak Buiwios sy} ul swa)
uoloe ay) pue seunsesw ay) sybiybiy ueld uonoe jenuue ay) ‘ue|d abuey Buo

‘ue|d ebuey

Buo g102-910Z 2U)
0} ubij|e jey; easiyoe

ay) uL paynuapl [eob yoea 104 UQISIA S}l SARIYDE pUe UOISSI S)I Ysidwoooe 0} swajl uonoe ue|d

[l QQ Nwwng moy Joj jiomaLuel} sy} sepiaoid uejd Uogoy 9102 8yl ue|d aacudde pieog pue sjeob Ajjuap| | UONAY 9107

NOILLYONIWWNOJ3Y ¥04d v1vd ONILLIOddNS NOILVANIWINODEY | - NM3IDNOJ/3NSSI - | - JIdOol - -
140d3d AMVYINNNS D1dOL

pJeog sanljigesiq [ejuswdoljaasg AJUnoD JWWNG




/\
(Qy summit o

2016 DRAFT Action Plan

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15



Our Journey Forward

Ohio and Summit County find themselves in the midst of transformational change, one that provides
even more community-integrated work and life options to all individuals with developmental and
intellectual disabilities. In light of Ohio’s changes in how Boards support individuals, Summit DD has
never been in a better position to absorb and embrace those changes ahead.

The issues that are driving change across the state and the nation are two-fold. New Center for
Medicaid Services (CMS) rules that went into effect in March 2014 say that federal Medicaid funds can
no longer be used to pay for waiver services that have the effect of isolating peaple, including sheltered
workshops. In addition, CMS states that there is an inherent conflict of interest when County Boards
provide both service coordination and Waiver services such as adult day programming, community
employment and transportation. All County Boards, including Summit DD, must eliminate the conflict of
interest by phasing out of providing Waiver services directly.

An agreement between CMS and the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) gives
Couniy Boards until 2024 to comply with conflict free case management by no longer directly providing
Waiver services. Given the wealth of provider options in Summit County, Summit DD is positicned to
phase out as a direct Waiver service provider within the next five years. Also, given 60% of those that
we currently support already receive these services from a private provider, we are in a much better
position to work through our journey forward seamlessly.

As we embark on the changes ahead of how Ohic supports individuals with developmental disabilities,
Sumimit DD is more relevant than ever in connecting individuals and families with stellar providers and
servicas while remaining true to our roots. The year ahead will be filled with thoughtfui planning and
transparent communication about the changes ahead.

Our promise to families and our community is that Summit DD will be the primary community resource
that connects individuals with developmental disabilities to a lifetime of support that empowers them to
live a healthy, happy life.

Our History
Summit County has a rich history of supporting adults and children with intellectual and developmental
disabilities and connecting them with the supports needed to live a happy, satisfying life.

With the help of parents and advocacy groups, Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board, or
Summit DD, was created in 1967 to administer and fund local programs in local communities. At that
time, Summit DD opened Weaver School and Weaver Workshop in Tallmadge to offer educational
services to children when there was nowhere to go to school and vocational services to adults when
there were no other employment options.

In 1979, group homes began providing residential options when the only other option was
institutionalized living. Over the years, Summit DD grew to include more workshops throughout the
county and a childcare center at its Tallmadge location.

Summit DD’s role has been ever evolving as services for individuals with disabilities become more
community minded. In 2007, Summit DD was able to successfully transition all school age children to

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15 2



their local school district where they can get the support needed in their own communities with their
friends. The Weaver School served a distinct purpose in the community when there was nowhere else
to go, and now is home to Summit DD’s administration building where service coordinators, intake, early
intervention, and administrative support professionals work each day to develop individualized services.
Summit DD believe our facilities are community buildings and resources and many groups use the
Administration building for meetings, events and sporting events.

in addition, Summit DD partnered with community-based child care centers through its Community
Partnership for Inclusion program to provide parents more options in their own communities. As more
kids were transitioned to these partner centers our on-site child care center, Calico, was no longer
needed. Today we support more children in the community than ever came through the doors of
Calico.

From our early roots of advocacy and support, Summit DD’s role has continually evolved to meet the
needs of those we support and of those we will support in the future. We could not have accomplished
all we have in our 50 year history without the support of advocates and the support of our great
community

Our Strategic Planning Process

The 2016 - 2018 Long Range Plan establishes the mission, vision, strategic priorities that gnides Summit
DD’s decision making. The plan is developed by the Board, based on input from individuals served,
parents/guardians, caregivers, service providers, staff, representatives of commumty-affiliated
groups/agencies, and staff.

Each vear the plan 1s 1n effect, an Annual Action Plan ¢stablishes specific outcomes to be achieved during
that year, within Board budget priorities and available resources. The Board monitors the implementation
of the Long Range Plan through detailed quarterly reports of the Annual Action Plan.

Our Mission Vision and Values

Qur Vision
We are a community built by the abilities of ALL citizens.

Our Mission
Summit DD connects people with disabilities to supports that empowers each individual to contribute to
their own success and to that of their community.

Our Values

Person Served First. We believe that individuals with developmental and intellectual disabilities have
the right to live their vision of a healthy, satisfying life. We actively listen to find out what is important
to and for each individual. We treat each individual and their family with dignity and respect. We
promote person first language, choice and person-centered planning. We work to ensure that our
communities capitalize on the talents of all citizens.

Customer Service. We work to delight individuals with disabilities, their families, providers and the
community. We connect people to high quality individualized support that meets their needs. We
aspire to high levels of satisfaction and engagement. We listen to the concerns of our customers and
help them navigate through the developmental disability system.

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev.12/9/15 3



Diversity. Our organization is enriched by the diversity of peaple who both receive and provide services.
We strive for equality and inclusion by building knowledge and awareness. We understand and respect
the unique values, customs, languages, abilities and tradition of a diverse clientele, workforce, and
provider community.

Accountability. Personal accountability is often accompanied by personal opportunity to innovate. We
will accept accountability for mistakes and learn from them to improve the service delivery system. We
will be responsible stewards of the public’s trust and tax dollars and will remain transparent in our
operations. We will ensure that our support and services are sustainable for future generations.

Innovation. We will honor the achievements of those who came before us as we move our system
forward. We will promote a culture of creativity and innovation in the service delivery system by
rewarding risk without fear of failure. We will monitor cutcomes that push the service delivery system
towards best practices and high performance.

Our Long Range Goals
Goai 1. Inclusive Community
Goal 2. Person Centered Planning
Goal 3. Individualized Support

Goal 4. Quality
Goal 5; Organizatinnal Success

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15 4



Inclusive Community

Summit DD develops and maintains win-win relationships with key community partners, such as
employers, educational institutions, healthcare organizations, and related associations, as well as
community arganizations including city leadership, chambers and clubs. In this way, we can cultivate
partnerships that offer support and opportunity to people with disabilities to live fully inclusive lives.
We also highlight the success of those we support to overcome misperceptions about people with
disabilities, advocating for equality, acceptance and inclusion.

Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018}
1. We will inspire organizations to make inclusion a part of their culture to build welcoming,
accessible communities for all.
2. We will build off the success of those we support in order to overcome misperceptions about
the abilities of individuals.
3. We will unite with the community to ensure that employers and places of education are diverse
and inclusive, capitalizing on the talents of those we support.

2016 Key Performance Indicators

Measure Projection
Residents inclusion Index (Collaborative Polls) 80%
Familiarity with Summit DD Supports 29.5%

{Collaborative Polls)

% of Adults who Work in the Community (Census) | 25%

# of Children who receive childcare in the 100
cominunity (Census)
Woebsite Visitors - 50,000

2016 Action Items

Connect with and Engage Local Governments

Inclusive communities are built when local leaders make disability issues a part the community
conversations. Summit DD will support local governments with our expertise on inclusion and
accessibility and embed resources within each community. With support from Summit DD, local
governments can work to make their communities inclusive for all citizens.

Identify and Engage Local Influencers to Promote Inclusion

The greater Akron community is thriving and on the cutting edge of innovation and cultural diversity.
Local leaders from government, business, non-profit, religious and cultural communities move this great
community forward. Summit DD will connect with and engage local leaders to serve as a resource to
ensure that when our community thrives, it thrives for all citizens.

Engage Community Organizations to Provide Disability Resources

Summit DD will connect with local organizations to provide support and resources to promote inclusive
community organizations.

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/5/15 5



Empower Self-Advocate to Tell Their Stories

Everyone has a story to tell and Summit DD has the honor and privilege to play a supporting role in more
than 4,000 adult and children’s stories. We will empower those we support to tell their story through
our wide network of supporters.

Person Centered Planning

Summit DD has meaningful conversations with individuals with disabilities and their families to find out
about their unique challenges, goals and opportunities. It is only through active listening that we can
empower individuals to create their own path with individualized supports through a person-centered
service plan. Summit DD is committed to creating a person centered plan based on the needs of each
individual using paid and natural supports to connect individuals to their communities.

Strategic Objectives (2016 -2018)

1. We will listen to individuals to find out what is important to them, and then empower
individuals and families to advocate for their needs with creative solutions that connect
individuals to their community.

2. We will focus on the individual and family, balancing paid and natural supports, to help them
through their journey with an individualized service plan based on what people need to meet
their goals.

3. We will respect a person’s right to make informed choices about their lives

4. We will engage providers in the person-centered plan to develop best-fit opportunities for each
individual’s unique needs.

2016 Key Performance Indicators

Measure Projection
Service Coordination Index {person served) 20%
Choice and Decision Making Index (person 80.5%
served)

Information and Planning Index {parents of 90%
adults)

Information and Planning Index {parents of 90%
children)

Choices Index (parents) 70%

2016 Action Iltems

Coach Developmental Disability Staff on Person Centered Thinking

Person-centered planning challenges us to have different conversations about what is important to and
for each individual. In 2015 Summit DD converted all Individual Service Plans to the new person-
centered format. In 2016, we will coach and provide tools to all staff and measure the effectiveness of
person-centered planning.

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15 6



Support Creative Resources to Support Person Centered Plans

Summit DD will provide new supports and resources to teams to help facilitate creative solutions to the
most difficult challenges. Through natural supports, paid supports and flexibility in an individual’s
budget for services, we will help navigate the support options to achieve each individual’s vision of a
happy, satisfying life.

Empower Individuals and Families to Self-Advocate

Through family networks, peer resources and coaching, each family can be prepared to advocate for
what is important to and for each individual. Summit DD will invest in self-advocacy and parent
networks and remain accountable to honor the chaices of those we support.

Individualized Support

Summit DD uses individualized service plans to connect people with disabilities and their families to
providers within the community that can help them achieve their vision of a happy, satisfying life. We
partner with providers to develop service options that meet the needs of those we support. An
individual’s experience in their chosen setting will afford each person the greatest opportunity to be
included with the greater community.

Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018)

1. We will connect families of young children to best-fit support to ernpower caregivers to be the
best advocate.

2. We will connect individuals and families to besi-fit community support during the transition
from youth to adult to empower individuals and families to make choices about their future.

3. We will connect individuals to best-fit employment support that meets each individual where
they are on their path to employrent

4. We will connect individuals to best-fit living options.

5. We will connect individuals to community life so each person has the opportunity to explore
their interests and hobbies.

2016 Key Performance Indicators

Measure Projection
# of families supported through early 895
intervention

% of adults graduating from high school who are | 50%
supported in college or community employment

# of adults who receive residential support 1,700

# of individuals supported 4,338

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15




2016 Action items
Support Innovative Approaches to School to Adult Transition

Summit DD will partner with local school districts to develop a new transition framework for school to
work transition that supports inclusive cutcomes for adults, We will continue the work of the Transition
Leadership Group to pilot the transition framework in local school districts and learn from the success
of those pilots to implement best practice transition support county-wide.

Promote an Array of Residential Support Options

Each individual and family has unique needs and a one size fits all approach to residential support isn’t
the best option for all. Summit DD will talk with each family about what is important to them and
provide several different service options for residential support. Summit DD will engage with residential
service providers to ensure that the homes reflect the preferences of the individuals that live in them.

Develop Best Practice inclusive Day Service Model

We realize that community employment is not the best fit for everyone, and those who are not yet
ready for community employment need a meaningful, safe day program environment. Summiit DD will
identify national best practices for integrated day options and partner with providers to develop a
model that meets the needs of individuals.

Expand Services for Families of Children

Summiit DD has developed parinerships with more than 40 day care ceriters and provides early
intervention support to nearly 800 families. We understand that some families who have special needs
may need some extra support beyond what is typically provided. Summit DD will expand its Community
Parinership for Inclusion program to offer child care options for children who are older than six and
expand its Early Intervention program to offer support to children older than three.

Quality

Summit DD is committed to quality services that are innovative and meet best practice standards and
also promote the health and safety of those we support. We strive to ensure that quality providers are
available to meet each individual’s need and that the level of service is always the highest.

Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018)
1. We will work with providers to build capacity for the service needs that individuals identify
through their individual service plan.
2. We will partner with providers through onboarding, training, technical assistance and ongoing
communication.
3. We will monitor and report outcomes to ensure quality services.

2016 Key Performance Indicators

Measure Projection
Person served overall satisfaction 95%
Parent/guardian overall satisfaction 89%
Provider Satisfaction with Summit DD 75%

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15 8



2016 Action ltems

Identify Best Practice Service Standards

Summit DD believes that quality goes beyond compliance with standards and works towards best
practice standards. Summit DD will work with providers to pilot a best practice standard of service for
home and community based services and early intervention. We will provide training and support to
providers to empower them to achieve best practice standards and monitor progress.

Provide Service Partners with Resources and Support

Summit DD will continue to streamline provider support, including developing provider listening posts,
provider on-boarding, technical assistance, provider training, and connecting providers to the
community of individuals Summit DD supports.

Emphasize the Ongoing Monitoring of Supports

The health and safety of individuals is cur primary concern and we all serve a role in monitoring the
support and welfare of individuals. From SSA’s monitoring services, to compliance reviews to Major
Unusual Incidents, Summit DD will collaborate to monitor the services of each individual and wail
address trends and patterns for both individuals and the service delivery system.

Organizational Success

Summit DD develops innovative solutions to complex problems with an appreciation for the ebb and
flow of the natural evolutioin of the system and the ever changirig landscape. We understand that
evolution may impact our relationships and offerings. We continually strive to challenge ourselves,
realizing that our long-term sustainability is the key to provide a lifetime of support to individuals with
disabilities.

Strategic Objectives (2016 — 2018)
1. We will remain the visible leader in disability issues as our role as a direct Waiver service
provider diminishes.
2. We will maximize revenue, create efficiencies and leverage technology to remain sustainable for

those we support.
3. We will foster a diverse workplace that is welcoming and values the unique contribution of each

employee.
4. We will define and cultivate our core competencies and align our resources to remain flexible to
achieve our long range plan goals.

2016 Key Performance Indicators

Measure Goal
Administrative costs as a % of total expenses 9.16%

Total reimbursement to private providers for $60.4 Million
services provided

% of adults who receive federal funds 86%

% of adults who utilize Summit DD as a Medicaid | 35%

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15 9



Provider

% of employees whe have had opportunities at 75.3%
work to learn and grow in the last year

% of employees who feel there is someone at Baseline
work who encourages my development
% of employees satisfied with policies and 75.7%

programs that promote workplace diversity

2016 Action {tems
Reduce Summit DD’s Role as a Service Provider to Resolve the CMS Conflict of Interest

The Center for Medicaid Services (CMS} rules state that a conflict of interest exists when a County Board
provides both service coordination Home and Community Based Services, such as for Adult Day and
Vocation Habilitation Services, Community Employment and Transportation services. An agreement
reached between CMS and the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) requires County
Boards to reduce their role as a Waiver service provider and completely phase out by 2024. In Summit
County, 60% of adults already receive these services from private providers. In 2016, Summit DD will
begin this transition by no longer accepting new referrals, not renewing our lease at the Akron Center,
developing new integrated service options, and working with private providers to increase capacity. In
addition, we will develop and communicate a comprehensive person-centered plan and timeline for full
compliance to conflict free case management, ensuring a smooth transition,

Support Staff Impacted by Organizational Change

As Summit DD’s role as a direct service provider for Home and Community Based services diminishes,
the make-up of our workforce will change. Summit DD will continue to be thoughtful and transparent to
staff during this transition. In 2016, we wiil develop a variety of approaches to educate and support
employees impacted by the transition.

Develop a Comprehensive Business Plan to be Sustainable

While Summit DD examines its role as a service provider there is a direct financial impact to salaries,
benefits, Waiver match costs and Waiver revenue. Coupled with our increased Waiver match
commitments to support new graduates, Summit DD must examine its business plan to be sustainable
through our next levy period, ending in 2024. We will identify critical budget impacts and build
scenarios that allow us to meet our goals yet remain sustainable in the future.

Continue to Emphasize Organizational Culture

While Summit DD's workforce evolves, we will continue to support and develop a diverse workforce that
capitalizes on the unique perspective of our staff. We will continue to engage employees, encourage
innovation, develop staff, and embrace the diversity of our workforce.

Communicate with All Stakeholders

As Summit DD continues our journey forward, we will continue to be transparent and keep all
stakeholders informed. We will use employee meetings and communications, community meetings,
newsletters, our website, social media and provider meetings to communicate with and listen to our
customers.

2016 DRAFT Action Plan Rev. 12/9/15 10



Attachment #9

SIUNICD) oI
VMWL) Y1/dH -
Saiwwo) spoddng @ saoies ~ X
g0 saiined g SoueuUid X

5102 JoqUBAON  :8leQ

Juspuduiiadng juessissy / Juapusjuuadng 04

UBIgAIOH ~ :Ag papiwqgns

"S99I WIN0D) seNlide] § 9dually pue
syoddns 1§ s301A198 J2quIadeg Y3 Aq jeacsdde oy pspusituicoey

*390png ayy u; sqejieas e spund

‘Ajjenuue QpO’0Z$ PasOXa 0] 10U ‘EE°EE]'SS
40 junowe ay uj siseq AJYIUOW e U SJrQ O) APeW 3] |[IM JUDWISINGUIDY

JUsl||oUUR PIEdIpIIN ARISP JeU) SISl pue sanss) [epads
SSaJppe 0} I19)J0mased dUO J0) smojje Juswsbuelle sty Jo abejueape ay)

"S30WJO UoDY Umoumop a3 o3 BuI0B INOLRIM JeIs SALa BYR UM dom OF
9|2 aJe saljIwe) pue paAIds suosiad sweibosd aoue)sisse pooy pue Hes
AjesH ‘S1aAlem PIEJIPBIY “JUSLUNOIUD PIRJIPA UM SoUB)Sisse sapiaoid
Jjiomased ay] “abipewijel “py amoH 1se3 68 1€ SO0 UR SsujRjulew

OUM 12)IOMBISED S B WOLS 2IUL)SISSE 3JISUO SaAiR0al QJ JWwng '000°02$ pasdxe
€3 J0U JUNOWE PRAUCH
"(S40Q) saoiuss Ajjwed g sqor Jo usuniedaq
Auno) JWWNS pue aQ JWWNS Y3 USIMIS] S} UORIOGR]|0D J0RIUOD SIY | ‘910T ‘1€ "suofiedo|
Jaquiaoaq - T Aenuer aqg Jwwns
(ssesuou Asejes 910z @ STOZ 03 3na) 000'S$ -oseRDBG/ESLADUT JO JUNOUIY DADAYD JPRQUOD 18 JJOM O] Yeis | aouelsisse
000°0L$ 150D j2301 Qduegsisse 2)isuo | S4rQ 104 1oRQuUOD Jjisuc
S39)|0.u3 PIEANPIW Y  -PaAISS ARUBLIND SIENDIAIDU] JO # S40Q Jo |eaouddy JO [emauay sdra
VSS ‘Baly onSS
NOLLYGNIMNWOITY Y04 VIVE ONTLHIddNS MNOLIVONIWWOOTY | NNIONCQ/INRSST IIdGL
JHOdIH AAVIWWNS D1IdOL

pIEoy soRijigesiq [uswdopiag HWWNS Jo AJunon




COUNTY OF SUMMIT, OHIO
‘Russell M. Pry, Executive

Department of Job and Family Services Parricia L. Divoky, Direcror
November 10, 2015

Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent

County of Summit Developmental Disabilities Board
89 East Howe Road

Tallmadge, Ohio 44278

Re: AgmunentforCaseMmagersforﬂ;eOn—SiteAssisimat89EastHoweRoad,
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278 and 636 West Exchange Street, Akron, Ohio 44302

Dear Ms. Kamlowsky:

Enclosed please find County of Summit Developmental Disabitities Board's fully executed
Agreement with the County of Summit Department of Job and Family Services (CSDIFS).

Z638 Ifyouhavemyquuﬁomoonwningthesedncmm,p]memnmmmeat%O-ﬂB-

Sincerely,

oo £ (_,

Anita L. Davis
Legal Counsel

ALD/lp

Enclosure

cc: Patricia L. Divoky, Director, CSDIFS (w/encl.)
Stephen Zimmerman, Assistant Director, Administration & Finance, CSDJFS (w/encl)
Terri Burns, Deputy Director, Budget and Finance, CSDIFS (w/encl.)
Frances Ladd, Assistant Director, Programs, CSDIFS (w/encl.)
Darlenz Mims, Assistant Deputy Director, Special Projects, CSDIFS (w/encl.)
Ramona Wiles, Social Program Analyst, CSDIFS (w/encl.)
Kimberle Hinson, Purchasing & Inventory Supervisor, CSDJFS (wlencl.)
Charmsine Thurman, Fiscal Operations Manager, CSDIFS (w/encl)
Jenmifer Daubenspeck, Program Manager, Contract Administration, CSDJFS (w/encl)
Joann Harper, Contract Administrator, Contract Administration, CSDJFS (w/encl.)
Ingrid Abreham-Turner, Contract Administrator, Contract Administration, CSDJFS (w/encl)
File (w/cnol.)

setr= 47 N.Main Screct - Akron, Ohia 44308-1991 - 330.643.8200 - fax: 330.643.7351 - wwwisummicdifiorg



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
COUNTY OF SUMMIT
AND
COUNTY OF SUMMIT DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
{FY 2016)

This Agreement entered into by and between the County of Summnit Ohio (“Coumnty™) on
behalf of the County of Summit Department of Job and Family Services (CSDJFS), having its
principal place of business located at 47 N. Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308 and County of
Summit Developmental Disabilities Board (Summit DD), having its principal place of
business located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, OH 44278 (Provider).

WHEREAS, Provider desires on-site assistence with the application process for
Medicaid, Medicaid Waiver, Healthy Start and Food Assistance Programs for the Provider's
patrons residing in Summit County; and

WHEREAS, Provider desires to engage the services of CSDIFS experienced Case
Managers to utilize the CSDIFS computer system.

WHEREFORE, in consideration of mutual and valusble benefits exchanged, the
undersigned parties do hercby agree as follows:

1. Provider will engage the services of one (1) FTE CSDJFS Case Manager. This
Agreement shall be in effect for one (1) year commencing on January 1, 2016, and
etiding on December 31, 2016. CSDIFS and Provider shall engage in discussions of
Renewal Agreement terms and conditions at least sixty (60) days prior to the
expiration of the term.

2. Provider’s worksites located at 89 East Jowe Rond, Tallmadge, OH 44278 and 636
West Exchange Street, Akron, OH 44302 will utilize one (1) FTE Case Manger
forty (40) hours per week on a shared schedule to be agreed upon by both parties.
The Case Manager will work one hundred percent (100%) of the part-time schedule
processing Medicaid, Medicaid Waiver, Healthy Start and Food Assistance
applications. '

3. Provider shall appoint a contact person for the Case Manager, Any and all
commumication regarding a Case Manager’s work performance shall be throngh the
Case Manager’s chain of command through CSDIFS® Family Support Services
Division.

4. The Case Manager shall continue to be respongible for his’her responsibilities at
CSDJFS including attending required meetings and performing other duties as
required by the supervisor.



. The Case Manager’s vacations and/or exirsordinary time off will be arranged with
CSDJFS and coordinated by the CSDIFS Family Sepport Services Division.

. If an assigned full time Case Manager is unable to report to work for a period longer
than fourteen (14) days for any reason other than vacation, then CSDJFS will provide
a substitute Case Manager to Provider within & reasonable period of time. If a
teplacement Case Manager is not provided by CSDJFS within a reasonable period of
time, then Provider shall not be responsible for payment for the period that no one is
available.

. CSDIFS will provide, maintain and assure each Case. Manager has a laptop computer
with CRIS-E software for the purpose of application processing and case
maintenance, and a printer,

. Provider will provide private office space, office furniture, locking file cabinets, a
telephone and a copier for each Case Manager at its site(s).

. Compensation and Payment,

A. CSDJFS will be responsible for Virtual Private Network (VPN) Box instaflation
and maintenance costs and Provider will maintain reliable broadband futernet
copnection services, and be responsible for sll costs related to sach for the
term of the Agreentent, to enable internet connection at Provider’s worksite with
Ohio Department of Job and Family Services (ODJFS) CRIS-E software for the
purpose of application processing and case maintenance.

B. Provider will b2 responsible for Case Managers’ selary, including benefits, in
an amount not to exceed Seventy Thousand Dollers and €0/100 ($70,000.00).
The reimbursement provided to CSDJFS shall be on & monthly basis.

Invoices shall be submitted to Provider on a monthly basis by CSDIFS with a
delineation of the compensation paid by CSDJFS to the CSDJFS Case Manager.
Provider shall reimburse CSDJFS within thirty (30) days of receipt of the

C. Reimbursement amounts arc subject to change depending on, but not fimited to,
the following list of possible employment statig chafiges:

Employee termination

Employee promotion

Annual cost of living increases

Bargaining Unit Agreement contractual obligations/terms (example,
step increases)

» Increases or decreases in the cost of employment benefit plans

i

& 2 @



Furthermore, Provider acknowledges such employment status changes can occur
at anytime during the term of this Agreement. Provider shall be responsible for
any change in bencfits and/or wages upon notification by CSDIFS of such
changes. CSDJFS shall notify Provider before the effective date of any increases

for the CSDIFS Case Manager.

In the event a CSDJFS Case Manager is terminated, CSDJFS shall replace such
Employee as soon ag it is econcmically precticable,

10. Independent Contractor. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be consttued to
be or create a joint -venfure or partncrship between Provider and CSDIFS. The
relationship of Provider to CSDJFS under this Agreement is that of independent
Contractor,

11. Responsibility for Audit Exceptions. Provider agrees to accept responsibility for
recewmg,:eplymgtoandwmplymgw;thanyaudnmepnonﬂomtheappmpnm

state or federal audit authority directly related to the provisions of this Agreement.

A. Provider shall submit such andits, monitoring, quality assuremce or other reparts
as requested in writing by County during the Agreement period. Provider agrees
to a special audit of expenditures if requested by the Director of the Depeartment
of Job and Family Services on the basis of evidence of misuse or improper

accounting of funds.

A. Non-discrimination in performance. Provider shall not discriminate against any
.employee or applicant for employment in any manner in its performance under
this Agreement by reason of race, handicap, color, religion, sex, age or national
origih, ancestry, disability, or any other factor as specified in Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1983 and
subsequent amendments, Fuarther, in compliance with, Executive Order 2011-05K
(Kasich), Provider shall not discriminate against any job applicant in any manner
or against any individual regardless of sexual orientation, genetic information or
veteran status. Additionally, incomplisnce with County Ordinances Chapter
16921 Ordinance 2009-475, Provider shall not discriminate against any job
applicant in any manner or against any individual regardless of gender identity.
The Provider shall comply with all appropriate Federal and State laws regarding
such discrimination and the rights to and method of appeal will be made available
to all persons under this Agreement. Any Provider found to be out of compliance
may be subject to investigation by the office of Civil Rights, Department of
Health and Human Services and termination of this Agreement.



B. EEQ Employer. The Provider warsnts that it is an Bqual Employment
Opportunity employer and is in compliance with all Equal Employment
Opportunity statutes, rules, regulations, and Executive Orders and amendments.

C. Non-discrimination in Employment. In carrying out this Agreement, Provider will
not discriminate agmnstanyemployeeorapphcantforemploymmﬁbymasonof
race, handicap, color, religion, sex, age or national origin, dissbility, or any other
factor as specified in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 or Section 504 of
the Rehabilitstion Act of 1983 and subsequent amendments. Provider will ensure
that applicants are hired, and that employecs are treated during employment
without regard to their race, handicap, color, religion, sex, age or national origin,
digability, or any other factor as specified in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 or Section 504 of the Rehohilitation Act of 1983 and
amendments. Purther, in compliance with, Executive Order 2011-05K (Kasich),
Provider shall not discriminate against any job applicant in any manner or against
any individual regardless of sexusl orientation, genetic information or veteran
status. Additionally, incompliance with County Ordinances Chapter 16921
Ordinance 2009-475, Provider shall not discriminate against any job applicant in
any meanner or against any individual regardless of gender identity. Such action
includes, but is not limited to, the following: Empleyment, Upgrading, Demotion,
or Transfer; Recruitment or Recruitment Advertising; Layoff or Termination;
Rates of Pay or other forms of Compensation; and Eligibility for In-Service

Training Programs.

D. Posting Provider agrees fo post in conspicuous places, available to. employees
and applicants for employment, notices stating that Provider complies with all
applicable federal and state non-discrimination. laws. Provider will, in af
solicitations or advertisements foremployeesplacedby or on behalf of Provider,
state that all gualified applicants shall receive consideration for e ploymmt
without regard to race, handicap, color, teligion, sex, age or nationel origin,
disability, or any other factor as specified in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 or Sectton 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1983 and subsequent
amendments. Further, moomphance with, Executive Order 2011-05K (Kasich),
Prowdershaﬂnotdlsmmateagamstanyjobapphcantmanymamoragmnst
any individual regardless of sexual orientation, genetic information or veteran
status. Additionally, incomplience with County Ordinances Chapter 169.21
Ordinance 2009-475, Provider shall not discriminate against any job applicant in
any manner or against any individual regardless of gender identity. Provider will
incorporate the foregoing requirements of this paragraph in all of its Contracts for
any of the work prescribed herein, and will require all of its subcontractors for
any part of such work to incorporate said requirements in all subcontracts for such

13.

(ARRA) Prowdmhmbyasknowledgesmmsabumm-deﬁnedm
HIPAA those laws and regulations under HIPAA, as amended by the ARRA, apply
directly to Provider. Provider also acknowledges HIPAA ‘requires that all entities



subject to HIPAA laws and regulations, as amended by the ARRA, notify their
members regarding their privacy rights and that it is the emtity’s responsibility to
safeguard its members® protected health information (PEI). Further, Provider
warrants that it will comply with all federal laws, statutes, rules, regulations and eny
subsequent amendments that govern health plans, health care providers and health
care clearinghouses. Finally, Provider recognizes the following provisions of HIPAA,
as amended by the ARRA, apply:

A. Provider is subject to the requirement to maintain reasonsble and appropriate
adm;msuauve,hechnimLmdphymcalsafegtmds(l)mensmethemteg:ﬂyand
‘confidentiality of the PHI, (2) to protect against any reasonably anficipated (i)
threats ot hazards to the security or integrity of the PHI; and (i) unauthorized
uses or disclosures of the information; and (3) otherwise to ensure compliance
with HIPAA by the officers and employees of Provider.

Provider is subject to petiodic compliance audits with regard to HIPAA

compliance.

Provider is subject to appropriate self-disclosure obligations as defined by the
ARRA when & breach of unsecured protected health information (PHI) occurs.
Provider is subject to civil and criminal penalties when & breach of unsecured PHI
occurs.

Provider must adbere to restrictions on certsin disclosures and sales of PHI, must
account for PHI disclosures, and provide access to individuals to certain PHI if
that information is kept in an electronic format.

Provider can make certsin contacts with individuals as part of health care
operations related to marketing communication provided the comminnications
adhere to conditions defined in the ARRA.

#= B o w

=

14. Conflict of Interest. Any office, employee, or agent of Provider or of County or the
County of Summit Department of Job and Family Services who exercises any
function or responsibilities in connection with the plaoning and carrying out of this
Agreement or any other persons who exercise any functions or responsibilities in
coppection with this Agreement shall have no personal financizl interest, direct or
indirect, in this Agreement.

15. Lobbying Prohibjtion. Provider certifies and assures that no Federally-appropriated
funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of Provider to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, 8 Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the ewarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the enteting into of any cooperative
agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of
any Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.

16. Assignment. Neither party shall assign its rights or delegate its duties here- under
without prior written consent of the other party. Subject to such consent, this



Agrecement shall be binding upon and for the benefit of the parties hereto, their
successors and assigns.

17. Cancellation. This Agreement may be canceled by either party upon thirty (30) days
written notice to the other or upon the expiration of the agreed to cantractual period.

18. Notice. Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given in
wnungandshaﬂbedeelmdmhavebem$venwh=npetsonaﬂydehvemdtoany
officer of the party receiving notice or when posted in the United States mail by
certified mail addressed to:

County of Summit County of Summit Developmental
Director, Department of Law Disabilities Board

175 South Main Street 89 East Howe Raad

Alkeron, Ohio 44308 Tallmadge, Ohio 44278

19. Governing Law, This Agreement is to be governed by and constroed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Ohio. Any suit brought to enforce any provision of this
Agreement or arising from this Agreement must be brought in the Sunmit County Court
of Comnwm Pleas.

20. Waiver. If Provider fails to perform en obligation, and the County waives that
failure, such waiver is limited to the perticular failure so waived and shall not be
deemed to waive other failures. Waiver by the County is not effective unless if is in
writing signed by the County.

21. Reservation of Rights. A delay or jailure in enforcing any right or remedy afforded
hereunder or by law miust not prejudice or operate to waive that right or remedy or any
other right or remedy, including any remedy for a fiture breach of this Agreement,
whether of a fike or different character,

22. No Authority to Bind. Neither party has the power or authority to bind the other party to
contracts or other obligations.

23, Ingurance. Provider will carry and maintain in force at all times relevant professional
Liability insurance and provide the County certificats of coverage for it.

24. Force Majeure. Neither party must be considered in default in the performance of any
obligation hercunder, except the obligation to make payment, to the extent that the
performance of such obligation is prevented or delayed by fire, flood, explosion, strike,
war, insurrection, embargo, government requirement, civil or military authority, act of
God, or any other event, occarrence or condition which is not ¢aused, in whole or in
part, by that party, and which is beyond the reasonable control of that party. The parties
must take all reasonable action to minimize the effects of any such event, occumrence or
condition.



25. Compliance. CSDJFS expressly represents that none of the Case Menagers assigned
o work at Provider is currently under any mnvestigation by any State or Federal
Government agency for Medicare or Medicaid false claims, fraud or abuse. CSDIFS
further expressly represents that its Case Managers assigned to Provider have not
been sanctioned by 4 state or federal government agency, that the Case Managers are
not excluded from participating in the Medicare or Medicaid programs, and that no
proceeding involving such sanctions or exclhusion is pending at this time, CSDIJFS
also represents that in the event any such investigation is imitiated on the Case
Mansagers working at Provider, it will notify Provider immediately.”

26. Entire Agreement, Modification and Sevegability. This written Agreement represents
the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous agreements,
written and oral, between the partics. This Agreement shall not be modified, except
in writing signed by both parties. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is
determined to be invalid by 2 court of competent jurisdiction, such determination
shall not effect the validity of other provisions in the Agreement and shall be
severable.

(End of fext. Execution on following page.)



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be execuied.

Approved as to form:

. r
Anita L. Davis %ﬁ

CSDIJFS Legat Counsel

Approved as to form:

COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITES
BOARD

DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY
SERVICES

% \\\s\ge




Attachment #10

——

BeRILILIOY SOyl
SelIWO) YAH
eepjwwio) spoddng 9 seoialeg ~ X
e8IWWoY sefyioe] 'g souB] ~ ¥
juepusjupedng juejsissy ; Juepusjuuedng — 104

"l]ood paseys siyy ul piRY spuny Joj sBununomoe

SOpiaoud se [jom Se 30eRuOD SR S9)esaUB pue Jusbe [eas/aAgensILipY
pajeubisap auy s| (QHDS) wsuiedaq yesH AUncd Jwwng

"Builiel] sweysAs ssou) Jagsnp) pue 'slojeuipioo) Jaisnp) |

OM] JO 3500 “Sa0IAIBS 131SN)D) a3 Joj Aed 03 pasn ale 1PenuoD Sy} WOy Spuny _

“UIeISNS pinom G@ JWWNS asIMmIBYI0 Jeyy udupjiyd o

Se0lAlas 10} Bujpunj [euopippe 03 ssande Q JWWNS SMmojje Judtusalbe siy |
"24ed dLRe|yoAsd / |ea1bojoydAsd pue ‘jeaipaw ‘Buiyiop ‘pooy quawsdeid
‘uonRUIPI00D 3DIAIBS 10} PaYILLJ| JOU AR ING BPNUL SSOJAISS 9sBU ] |

"AJUN0D JWwing Uy USIpiYd PeaU RINW 03 SIOIAIBS SIPIACI YDIUM “4IISNTD |
YBnouLy seoiass Jo Joddns uj (3424) [PUNOD 18I URIPIYD pue Ajjwed

G1L0Z IeqUiBA0N :ejeq

~ UBnIgANoH :Ag pepwgng

UL
S 03 Gujpuny Joj |0od paseys e Ys)|gqeISa 0} S| enua S| Jo asodund ay| -23.16y
Buipuny
sanjiqesip |euawdojansp tHNOA 104
LAIM SUOosIad 2J9M TT WOYM JO - PBAISS BJAM UDIP|IYD b5 o ﬁ_ﬂﬁw
: ToqUIa0a ]
102 “T€ =G ay PTOC T 9702 JWNS
1€ Jagqwadeq ybnoyy "UINoA | /puno)
gl 910¢ ‘T Alenuer | 03 se0jalas saplacud 3814
40 porlad awy a3 Joj jey; juswsalbe |  uaspuud
000°001$ Jo Junowe Jood paueys sy pue
- -- 10§ Juswisaube |jood | 404 Spunj AINGIUOD Ajlwe
0 -‘oseasdaqg/eseaniiy 4o Junowly | paleys ul uonedpnied 0} SSNUUOD Ajuno)
"00'000°00T$ 250 78301 | SNUQUOD 0} QQ PWIWING ag jwwns | Jwwng
UsIpy) ‘eadly asjnies - |
NOLIVCNIWWNOITY NO4 VIV DNILNODINS NOLIVONIWWOIIH | N¥IONO3/30OSSI | IIdOL
LHO0dTY AUVIIRNNS DidOL

sepjIqesiq jepewdojeas( Jo pIeOg JWING Jo AJUno)




sajlwwo) saiyig

espIWwWoD H1/HH
eejiuwoy) spoddng @ saoiveg — X
Sapwwo safllioe @ eoueuld ~ ¥

Juspusjuuedng juejsissy ;/ Juspusjuuedng 1104 ~ UBNIg AIoH :Ag pexjwgns

Gl0cZ JsqWBsAcN :ejeq

"SRRIUULI0) SicLdnS P SRS puR
SonliPded B LU Jequiaseg YT AG jeacsdd? 12) DePUBILLICITY)

196pNq 9707 aup U1 BjqejieAe ale spung

"JORJUOD BUf} Ul pSYUBPI SJUNoWe 3uy 10} syuswsalbe ubis
Jou op sepusbe JayIe dY3 JI PPRRUCS BU) PUSLE 0} SN SMOJ|E JIB.JUOD 3L |

‘sanj|igesip eiuawdolaasp
UYaim suosiad Jo Spasu pasealdul Su S1apal JDRAUOD JO ueys (q JWWNS

*(000°89%) Suoinjos Ajwed @ soueping piyy -
(000°00T$) 1NOD BUBANL o
(000°0ZT$) pieog seaies suaIpy)  «
:apnpu) sspuabe Bugedipiued RO “sleaA [esaAss Jsed au)
104 BlUes U paulewal aAeY pue ‘sapusbe Aq Alea suonngiiuod jood paseys

"00°000°00T$ Jo uswAed swg auo e ybnolyy
S| JuswasINgsIp Jjood paJeys sy 63 000'00TS$ SSANGLIUCD JQ JWWNS

LE0daH AUVRIANS JidOL

SSiiqesiq [ejusidojeas( Jo peog Jwwng Jo Aunod




SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY
CLUSTER FOR YOUTH FUNDING AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made between the County of Summit Developmental Disabilitics Board
(DD), located at 89 E. Howe Ave., Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, John Trunk, Superintendent, duly
authorized, and the Summit County Family and Children First Council, (FCFC), authorized under
Ohio Revised Code Section 121.37 on behalf of Summit County Cluster for Youth, (CLUSTER),
& committee within Summit County Family and Children First Council, acting by Aimee Budnik,
its Director, and the Summit County Combined General Health District (SCCGHD), -located at
1867 West Market Street, Akron OH 44313, acting as the administrative and fiscal agent of FCFC.

This Agreement is effective from January 1, 2016, until superseded by a subsequent Funding
Agreanmt,orspeniﬁeauytmmmatedmwnungmththmydawmnoucebyuthﬁrpmym
accordance with the notice provisions of this Agreement, or until its automatic termination on
December 31, 2016.

i  IURPOSE

DD agrees to contribute funding to FCFC in support of services through CLUSTER to provide
services to multi-need children in Summit County. Such FCFC/CLUSTER services includs,
but arc not limited to, service coordination, placement, food, clothing, wraparound, and
medical, psychological and/or psychiatric cere.

This Agreement is made under and governed by the laws of the state of Ohio and is subject to
all applicable provisions of Ohio and Federal law and regulations related to the provision of
child welfare services to children and youth.

OL  FUND MAINIZNANCE

Summit County Combined General Health District (SCCGHD) located at 1867 West Market
Street, Akron, Ohio 44313 is the designated Administrative/Fiscal agent for FCFC as specified
in the Administrative/Fiscal Agent Agreement attached hereto and incorporated by reference.
In accordance with that Administrative/Fiscal Agent Agreement, and acting on behalf of
FCFC/CLUSTER, SCCGHD shall maintain all finds donated to FCFC/CLUSTER, as donated
by County of Summit DD Board, Summit County Children Services, Summit County Juvenile
Court and County of Summit ADM Board in a separate fund account. Acting as fiscal agent for
FCFC, SCCGHD will provide accountings for fimds held in the fund account as detailed in the
Administrative/Fiscal Agent Agreement between SCCGHD and FCFC.

IV. FUNDING

Under the terms of this Agreement, D) agrees to donate and deposit into the separate fund
account, on behalf of FCFC/CLUSTER, an amount not to exceed One Hundred Tem

. ] 5) 5 !5 Page1of 5
SCCGHD Contract No.

SCCGHD Resolution No.




Thousand and Seven Hundred Dollars ($110,700). In the event of termination prior to
December 31, 2016, DD shall be reimbursed proportionately and commensurate with the actual
term of the Agreement. The other contributors are: Summit County Juvenile Court ($131,084),
Summit County Children Services ($171,245), and County of Summit ADM Boird ($145,431).

V.  FUND USE/ACCESS

All funds deposited into the separate fund account shall be used to pay the costs of services for
FCFC/CLUSTER children. In addition, fimds will be used to pey the salaries and fringe benefits,
trave] and supplies, of two Cluster Coordinators, and Cluster Cross Systers Treining,

The CLUSTER Administrative Council, with the approval of the CLUSTER Review Council
shall determine the eligibility of any youth regarding the use of FCFC/CLUSTER fands. In
addition, the CLUSTER Administrative Council will defermine the appropriatencss of placement
and/or services to be provided and whether or not the entire cost or a portion of the coet for such
services and/or placement should be peid from the fimd. The CLUSTER Program Coordinator,
upon receipt of the written approval of the CLUSTER Administrative Council, may withdraw
monies from the fund in amounts sufficient to pay for the approved services and make direct
payment to the service provider. The CLUSTER Administrative Council will monitor monthly
expenditures to assure spending does not exceed the FCFC/CLUSTER s approved budget.

The financially contributing members to the fund retain responsibility of the fund with oversight
by the FCFC Executive Council. Any questions, concems or disputes regarding fanding for a
specific child will be directed to the Executives of the financially contributing members of the
fund. SCCGHD shall provide quarterly fiscal reports to the FCFC/Cluster Executive Council in
accordance with the Administrative/Fiscal Agent Agreement. The FCFC/Cluster Executives shall
direct all questions or requests for additional information relative to the fund to the FCFC
Director or Cluster Program Coordinator.

VL. AGREZMINT RIVIEW
No earlier than ninety (90) days and no later than sixty (60) deys prior to the end of the
Agreement term (December 31, 2016), the parties shall meet to review the Funding Agreement.

The purpose of the review is to determine whether a subsequent Funding Agreement will bo
entered into and, if so, designate the terms and conditions of the agreement,

VI SEPARABILITY

This Agreement is separable. If any provision of this Agreement is declared void or invalid by
any Court, it will not affect the validity of any of the other provisions of this Agreement. If one
or more of the contributing agencies terminate and/or alter their contribution amount this contact
may be reviewed and/or emendex.

VI COMPLETE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is the complete understanding of the parties. Anything not incladed in this

Page2of 5



Agreement is not binding,

IX. MODIFICATION

Any modification of this Agreement or additional obligation by either party in connection with
this Agreement shall be binding only if evidenced in writing and signed by each party or an
authorized representative of each party.

X. NOT BINDING IN SUCCESSQR/ASSIGNS

This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of FCFC/CLUSTER and no other person shall
acquire or have any right theteunder or by virtne hereof.

X1 NOWAIVER

The failure of either party to this Agreement to insist upon the performance of any terms and
conditions of this Agreement, or the waiver of any breach of any terms and conditions of this
Agrecment, shell not be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms end conditions, but the
same shall continue and remain in full force and effect as if no such forbearance or waiver had
occurred.

Xil. NOTICE

Any notice of other communicafion to be given under this Agreement shall be given by
delivering the same in writing to the following addresses:

For FCFC: Faor DI):

Director Superintemdent

Farmily and Children First Council/Summit County Cluster for Youth County of Summit Developmental
Summit County Combined General Health District Disabilities Board

1867 West Market St 89 E. Howe Ave,

Akron, Ohio 44313 Tallmadge, Ohic 44278

Phone: 330-812-3853 Phone: 330-634-8080

Fax: 330-923-1350 Fax: 330-634-8081

XIII, HIPAA COMPLIAN

To best serve children’s needs it may be necessary for the parties to exchange protected health
information about involved individuals. Therefore, in order to facilitate the exchange of such
protected health information within the boundaries of the law and in compliance with the privacy
regulations promulgated pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, the
parties hereto incorporate by reference EXHIBIT A attached to this Agreement, which exhibit is
captioned “BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT.”

Page 3of 5



XIv. CONFIDENTIALITY

FCFC and CLUSTER agree that all infonmation communicated to them with respect to clients of
DD is confidential. FCFC and CLUSTER promise and agree that they shall not disclose any such
confidential information to any other person unless specifically authorized to make any such
disclosures, thoy shall do so only within the limits and to the extent of that suthorization, or as
required by law.

XV. BECORD ACCESS

FCFC and CLUSTER shall provide access to any books, documents, papers and records which are
directly pertinent to thiy Agreement for the purpose of making andits, examinations, excerpts and
transcriptions. This access shell be given to any federsl, state, or county agency, the Comptroller
General of the United States, or any of their duly amthorized representatives, FCEC snd
CLUSTER shall maintain all required records for three years after DD makes final payments and
all other pending matters are closed.

XVI. HEADINGS

The headings in this Agreement are for convenience only, and will not be used to modify, limit or
extmdanxprovision.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Page4of 5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto do execute this agreement this day of
2015.

John Trunk Date
Superintendent
County of Summit Developmental Disabilities Board

L~ ||-az15”

Aimee Budnik
Director
Family & Children First Council

Domma Skoda Date
Health Commissioner

Summit County Combined General Health District
Administrative/Fiscal Agent of FCFC

APPROVEDASTO Fog ::z LEGAL CONTENT
Lesley A. Walter, t Prosecuting Attoraey

SCCGHD 1., . Ne.o 448002767

SCCGHD Tax iD No.; 34-6002767
Page 50f 5



BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

MBmmwwmmdmuoflﬂﬂL(Bﬁmem)bymm

with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, and its regulations (RIPAA).

RECITALS

Whereas, the Covered Entity has engaged the services of the Business Associate for or on bebalf of the
Covered Entity;

‘Whereas, the Covered Enfity may wish to disclose individually identifiable health information to the
BushessAsmdminthepm'fmmmceofservleesfmormbehﬂfoftheruedBnﬂty;

Whereas, such information may be Protected Health Information (PHY) as defined by the HIPAA Rules
promulgated in accordance with the Administrative Simplification provisions of HIPAA:

‘Whereas, the Parties agree to establish safeguards for the protection of such information;

Whereas, the Covered Ertity and Business Associate desire to enter into this Agreement to address
certain requirements under the EIPAA Rules;

Now, Therefore, the parties bereby agree as follows:

SECTION I-DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Breach” is defined as any unauthorized acquisition, access, use or disclosure of PHI, unless the
Covered Entity demonstrates thatthnxsalawpmbabxhlythatthePHIhasbeencompmmised.
The definition of Breach excludes the following uses and disclosures:

11.1 UnmhnﬁmalmessbyaCovwedEnhtyorBusmcssAsmatemgmdmthmdwzthin
an employee's course and scope of employment;

1.12 Inadvertent ome time disclosure between Covered Entity or Business Associste work
force members (workforce member means employee, volunteer, trainees, etc, whether
peid or unpaid); and

1.1.3  The Covered Entity or Business Asgociate has a good faith belief that an unauthorized
person to whom the diselosure was made would not reasonably have been able to retain
the information.

12  “Business Associate” shall have the meaning given to such term under the HIPAA Rules,
including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §160.103.

13 “Covered Entity” shall have the meaning given to such term under the HIPAA Rules. includine.
but not limited to, 45 CFR §160.103.

i EXHIBIT A



1.4

1.5

1.6
1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14
1.15

1.16
1.17

“Data Aggregation” shall have the meaning given to such texm under the HIPAA Rules, including
but not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501.

“DesignaﬁkmmdSef‘:haﬂhavethammninggimhsqchtcmmdathemPAARnhs,
incinding, but not limited to 45 CFR §164.501.

“Bffective Date” shall be the Effective Daie of this amended and restated Agreement.

"Electronic Protected Health Information” or "Electronic PHI® ghall have themeaninggivmta
such term at 45 CFR §160.103, limited to information of the Covered Entity that the Business
Associate receives, accesses, maintaing or transmits in clestronio media on behalf of the Covered
Entity under the terins and conditions of this Business Associate Agreement.

“Health Care Operations” shall have the meaning given to such term under the HIPAA Rules,
inchiding, but not imited to, 45 CFR §164.501.

“HIPAA Rules” shall mean the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules
codified at 45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

“Individual” shall have the meaning given to such term in 45 CFR §160.103 and shall include a
person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR §164.502(g).

“Individually Identifizble Health Information” shall have the meaning given to such term under
the HIPAA Rules, including, but not limited to 45 CFR §160.103.

“Protected Health Information™ or “PHI" means any information, whether oral or recorded in any
form or medium: (i) that relates fo the past, present or fisture pbyeical or mental condition of an
Individual; the provision of health care to an Individual; or the past, present or future payment for
the provisian of health care to an Individual; and (if) that identifies the Individual or with respect
to which there is a rcasonable basis fo believe the information can be used to identify the
Individual, and shall have the meaning given to such term under the HIPAA Rules, including, but
not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501, (45 CFR §160.103 and §164,501).

“Protected Information™ shall mean PHI provided by the Covered Entity to Business Associate or
created or received by Businesa Associate on Covered Entity’a behalf.

“Required by Law™ shall have the meaning given to such phrase in 45 CFR §164.103.

“Secretary” shall mean the Secrotary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his or
her designee,

“Security Incident” shall have the meaning given to such phrase in 45 CFR §164.304,
“Unsecured Protected Health Information™ shall mean protected health information that is not

rendered unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals through the use of &
technology or methodology specified by the Secretary. (45 CFR §164.402).

Page 2 of 8



SECTION II - OBLIGATIONS AND ACTIVITIES OF THE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
The Business Associate agrees to the following:

2.1

22

23

24

25

2.6

27

2.8

29

Nottommmmmmmmﬂpmmmmmwmmmmm
Agreement or as Required by Law;

Touaeappmpﬁmaa&guard:,andcomplywithSubpartCofﬁCFRPmlﬂwiﬂamspwtto
Electronic PHI, to prevent use or disclosure of PHI other than es provided for by this Business

Associste Agreement;

To mitigate, 1o the extent practicable, amy harmful effect that is known to the Busincss Associate
of a use or disclosare of PHI by the Bnsiness Associate in violation of the requirements of this
Business Associate Agreement;

To report to the Covered Entity any use or disclosure of PHI not provided for by this Business
Assnciate Agreement of which it becomes aware, including any Security Tncident of which it
becomes aware;

In accordance with 45 CFR §§164.502(e)(1)(ii) and 164.308(b)(2), if applicable, ensure that any
agent, including a subcontractar, thet creates, receives, maintains, or transmits PHI on behalf of
the Business Associate agrees in writing to the same restrictions, conditions and requirements thzt
apply to the Business Associate with respect to such PHI;
Toprovideacceas,attherequestoftheCwaedEnﬁty,andinthcﬁmcmdmannerdesignatedby
thaCovaredEnﬁty,toPl‘HinaDesignatedReeordSet,totheCoveredEuﬁtyor,asdimcbedby
the Covered Entity, to the Individual or the Individual’s designee ns necessary to meet the
Covered Entity’s obligations under 45 CFR 164.524; provided, however, that this Section 2.6 is
applicable only to the extent the Designated Record Set is maintained by the Business Associats
for the Covered Entity;

Tomalneanyammdment(s)toPHIinnDcsignntedRscnrdSetthatthsCovuedEnﬁtydimctaor
agteestopnrsuanttodiSCFR§164.526attherequestoftheCoveredEnﬂ1yoranIndividuaLand
in the time and msnner designated by the Covered Entity; provided, however, that this Section 2.7
isappﬁcablcoﬂymthcmtheDesignawdReomﬂSethmhminedbytheBuﬁm
Associate for the Covered Butity;

Tomkeﬁﬂamﬂmeﬁmboohandmds,imludhgmﬁdesmdmﬁmm?ﬂrdﬁng
to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or areated or received by the Business Assoclate
on behalf of, the Covered Entity available to the Covered Entity, or at the request of the Covered
Entity to the Secretary, in a time and manner designated by the Covered Entity or the Secretary,
for purposes of the Secretary’s determining the Covered Batity’s and the Business Associate's
compliance with the HIPAA Rules;

To document such disclosures of PHI and information related to mch disclosures as would be
mqnﬁredfmtheﬂomdﬂnﬂtymmpmdwauquestbymlndividuﬂﬁ)rmmunﬁngof
disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR. 164,528;

Page3of 8



210

211

212

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

TopmvidetotheCmedEnﬁtymmIndividuaLinaﬁmemdmmdesignawdbythe
Covered Entity, information collected in accordance with Section 2.9 of this Business Associste
Agmemem,wpmhtheCovaedEnﬁtyMrespondmareqmnbymmunﬁng'ofdiwbm
of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR 164.528;

Thatifﬂmmdves,mainmim,orumnitsanydedmnicﬂﬂ(oﬂmthm
enroliment/disenroliment information and Summary Health Informatian, which are not subject to
ﬂnumﬁcﬁ)mbehﬂfofthemmedenﬁty,hwiﬂimplmcmadmmuaﬁw,phmm
technical safeguards that reasonably and eppropristcly protect the confidentility, integrity, and
awﬂabiﬁtyofthedw&aniopﬂwhdheﬂtbinﬁmaﬁmmdﬁwﬂlmmthauwm
(mdudingsubomwﬂom)mwhomitpmviduswhebmonisﬂﬂagmesmhnplmmt
reasonsble and approptiate security measures to protect the information, The Business Associate
will report to the Covered Entity any Security Incident of which it becomes aware;

To casure that the provisions of this Section are supported by reasonable and appyopriate security
measures 10 the extent thet the designees have access to electronic PHI;

To retain records related to the PHI hereunder for a period of six (6) years unless the Business
Associate Agreement is terminated prior thereto, In the event of termination of this Business
Associate Agrocment, the provisions of Section. V of this Business Associate Agreement shall
govem record retention, return or destruction;

Implement administrative safeguards in accordance with 45 CFR §164.308, physical ssfegnards
in accordance with 45 CFR §164.310, technical safeguerds in accordance with 45 CER §164.312,
and policies and procedares in accordance with 45 CFR §164.316;

To notify the Covered Entity of a Breach of Unsecured PHI as soon 25 practicable, but in no case
later than 60 calendar days, after the discovery of such Breach in accordance with 45 CFR
§164.410. A Breach shall be treated as discovered as of the first day on which such Breach is
known, or by exercising reasonsble diligence would have been known, to any person, other than
the person commiiting the Breach, who is an employee, officer, or agent of Business Associate.
The notification shall include, to the extent possible, the identification of each Individual whose
UmmedPHhsbem,mismmhlybaﬁewdhyBuﬁnmAssodammhaWbm,amM
acquired, used, or disclosed during the Breach. In addition, Business Associate shall provide the
Covered Entity with any other available information that the Covered Entity is required to include
in the notification to the individual under 45 §CFR 164.404(c); and

Tommmdnusmmmismmmummmmufthe&medmﬁty’sobﬁgaﬁm

under Subpart E of 45 CFR Part 164, comply with the requircments of Subpart E that apply to the
Covered Entity in the performance of such obligations.

SECTION III - THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING PERMITTED USES AND

3.1

DISCLOSURES BY THE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE:
Business Associate agrees to make vses and dikclosures and requests for PHT consistent with the
Covered Entity’s minimum necessary policies and procedures,

Page 4 of 8



32

a3

Except as otherwise limited in this Business Associate Agreement, the Business Associate may
usc or disclose PHI to perform functions, activities or services far, or on behalf of, the Covered
Entity a8 specified in the Agreement, provided that sach use or disclosure would not violate the
HIPAA Rules if done by the Covered Entity; and,

Except as otherwise limited in this Business Associate Agreement, the Business Associaie may:

a Use for management and administration. Usc PHI for the proper management and
administration of the Business Associate or to carry out the legal responaihilities of the

b. Disclose for management and adminisivatien. Disclose PHI for the proper management
and administration of the Business Assoclate or ta carry out the lega! responsibilities of the
Business Associate, provided that disclosures are Required by Law, or the Business Associate
obtains ressonable assurances from the person to whom the information is disclosed that it
will remain confidential and will be used or further disclosed only as Required by Law or for
the purposes for which it was disclosed to the person, and the person notifies the Business
Associate of any instances of which it is aware in which the confidentiality of the information
has been breached.

SECTION IV -NCTICE OF PRIVACY PRACTICES

4.1

The Covered Entity shall (3) provide the Business Associate with the notice of privacy peactices
that the Covered Entity produces in accordance with 45 CFR §164.520, as well as any changes to
such notice; (b) provide the Business Associate with any changes in, or revocation of, permission
by an Individual to use or disclose PHI, if such changes affect the Business Associate’s permitted
or required uses and disclosures; (c) notify the Business Associate of any restriction to the use or
disclosure of PHI that the Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR §164.522, to
the extent that such restrictions may affect the Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI; and
(d) not request the Business Associate to use or disclose PHI in any manner that would not be
permissible under the Privacy Stendards if done by the Covered Entity, except as set forth in
Section 3.2 above.

SECTION V — BREACH NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

5.1

With respect to any Breach, the Covered Entity shall notify each individual whose Unsecured
Protected Health Information has been, or is reasonably believed by the Covered Entity to have
been, accessed, acquired, used, or disclosed as a result of such Breach, except when law
enforcement requires a deiay pursuant to 45 CFR §164.412:

a. Without unrcasonable delay and in no case later than 60 days after discovery of a Breach.
b. By notice in plain languape including and to the extent possible:
1) A bricf description of what happened, inchuding the date of the Breach and the date
of the discovery of the Breach, if known;
2) A desaription of the types of Unsecured Protected Health Information that were
involved in the Breach (such as whether full name, sociel security number, date of

Page 5of 8



bhth,homeaddrm.auommmmber.diagmsiu,disabﬂitycodqorothﬁtypesof
information were involved);

3) Any steps individuals should take to protect themselves from potentisl harm resulting
from the Breach;

4) A brief description of what the Covered Entity involved is doing to investigate the
Breach, to mitigate harm to individuals, and o protect against any forther Breaches;
and,

5 Conﬂctpmudlmfoﬁndividualsmaskquesﬁonsorlmmaddiﬁmﬂinfomaﬁon,
which shall include a toll-free telephone number, an e-mail address, web site, or
postal address.

¢. Usea method of notification that meets the requirements of 45 CFR §164.404(d).
d. Provide notice to the media when roquired under 45 CFR §164.406 and to the Secretary
pursuant to 45 CFR. §164.408.

SECTION VI - TERM AND TERMINATION

6.1

6.2

Term. The term of this Business Associate Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth
abowintheﬁrﬂpmgmphmﬂshﬂltxmhatawhmaﬂofthe?ﬁmwidedhytheﬂovmad
Entity to the Business Assoclate, or created or received by the Business Associate on behalf of
the Covered Entity, is destroyed or returned to the Covered BEutity, or, if it is infeasible to return
or destroy PHI, protections are extended to sch information, in accordance with the termination
provisions in this Section.

Termination for Cause. Upon the Covered Entity’s knowledge of a material breach of this
Business Associate Agreement by the Business Associate, the Covered Entity shall provide an
opportunity for the Business Associate to cure the breach or end the violation. The Coverad
EnﬁtyshaﬂtmmimteﬂﬂsBusheestiueAgrmentmdthesmmAgmmmifthn
BusinessAssuﬁatedoeanotcumthﬁbmnchormdtheviolaﬁonwiﬂﬁntheﬁmespeciﬁndbythe
Covered Entity, or immediately terminate this Business Associate Agreement if cure is not

possible.

If the Business Associate fails to cure 8 breach for which cure is reasonably possible, the Covered
Entity may take action to cure the breach, including but not limited to obtaining an injunction that
will prevent further improper use or disclosure of PHI,

Upon the Business Associate’s knowledge of a material breach of this Business Associate
Agreement by the Covered Entity, the Business Associate shall provide an opportunity for the
Covered Entity to cure the breach or end the violation. The Business Associate shall terminate
this Business Associate Agreement if the Covered Entity does not cure the breach or end the
violation within the time specified by the Business Associate, or immedistely terminate this
Business Associate Agreement if the Covered Entity has breached a material term of this
Business Associate Agreement if cure is not reasonsbly possible,

Page 6 of 8



6.3

Effect of Termination.

2. Return or Destruction of PHI. Except as provided in Section 6.3(h), upon termination of
tthusinmAgmemeﬂ,formymmthoBuﬁmAmciateshaﬂrdum,wifwm
bytthovuedEnﬁty,des&oyaﬂPHImmiwdﬁ'omtthweredEnﬁty,mcrmmdor
received by the Business Associate on behalf of the Covered Entity. This provision shall
apply to PHI that is in the possession of subcontractors or agents of the Business Associate.
The Business Associate shall retain no copies of PHL

b. Retwrn or Destruction of PHI Infeasible. In the event that the Business Associate
MnmmmmdmﬁngPHismmmmeBmmMpmﬁde
to the Covered Entity notification of the conditions that make return or destruction infeasible.
Upon mutual agreement of the parties that retum or destruction of the PHI is infeasible, the
Business Associate shall extend the protections of this Busin=ss Associate Agreement to such
PHI &md imit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to thoss purposes that maks the refom
or destruction infessible, for so long as the Business Assooiate maintaing such PHI, Jn
addiﬁon,thaBudnessAsmdateshaﬂconﬁnuebmappmpﬁawm&gmmdmmply
ﬁ&SuhpMCofﬁCFRPuﬂlﬁwithmspecttoHeWomicHﬂtopmmtmﬂr
disclosure of the PHI, for es long as the Business Associate retaing the PHI

SECTION VII- GENENERAT PROVISICNS

71

7.2

7.3

74

7.5

Reguiatory references. A reference in this Agreement to the HIPAA Rules or a section in the
HIPAA Rules means that Rule or Section as in effect or as amended from time to time.

Compliance with law. In comnection with its performance under this Agreement, Buginags
Associate shall comply with all applicable laws, including but not limited to laws protecting the
Arendment. The Parties agroe to take such action as is necessary to amend this Business
Associate Agreement from time to time as is necessary for complisnce with the requirements of
the HIPAA Rules and any other applicable law.

Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate under Section Two of this
Business Associate Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Business Associate Agreement shall be resolved to permit
Covered Entity to comply with the HIPAA Rules.

Page 7 of B



In Witness Whereof, the Partics hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date as
defined here above,

Covered Entity Bugsiness Aszociate

By: By.

Printed Name: DornaSkoda Privted Neme;_ JohnTrupk
Title: __Health Commissioner, SCCGHD Title, __ Superintendent, CSDDB
Date: Date:

Summit Conndy,
Prosecutor Opinion No.: t“;‘a"‘("?},
Date: ufiafis”

Page 8 of B



4

mr:&ﬁmmemrw'
THE SUMMIT COUNTY COMBINED GENERAL ANALTH PISTRICT
kbt (A3 is it b Skt Covindy Py, 3= Chl , .
ﬁ::ind mdsrq!ih mes?m 12137 and &mmif_@u?g % Cooeral Health
Distsfot (' SOHT) » mpodnted mutibar stylar Ginio foviser Cotle Section 131,57, {ootled 4t 1100 Orabam

Rosad Tivelty Stow, Olic 48224, Yy Goind Nixon, Fesith Outitissione, authurized for the papposs ¢
m&tm;ﬁbﬂﬁsﬂsgbw et 4 ool
mmw&:mmmmn%mﬁnmwum
“Thio pirties postiesk. .m"&mmﬁﬁﬁm e, did 4 Fifeldtion, motion-or similar action
m%@umumﬁmﬁdﬁwﬁww:&&mw&m}g
DSOS 2 0 e GcHe] prSbive To b5 e3eetion with the Sxxoutiog af this Aproempnt.
Scexion 1. Teein:

Thie Agrecmitt slinll begin v Jaty 1, 2074 and sl be.of infieiospe dycation,

Seotion 2, Responsibifianf SCHD-

The Sunwit-County Heafth Distut is responsibls for vecolving and disbaising Tagids i foe disorstion
the Counl, in-these mntters, thie Covaeil 15 Segnfly:sepming ffom de Heuih Mﬁ%m&
tagally ab, 4t obeswise. respioiisible T fud e delichs o 4r' provide Bremcial sappost to The
Chuneily The Health Bitrict is- Gecel ngaut and’ eustodian foe e Covnall but 4 s, acesupabie
programmmiatis sonyifamon.

SEHT, o8 afministrasive/tistal spent For FOFC agreed todo fhe fallowing on behsffuf Fore:
Serve & the Lounoil’s appointing eatheriy,
Bralusierthe Dli€otor trifiviity With pites Sufis Sianti Exsantive Comeil;

Tevidon on anngal Euedgot & Bis appmoved Ly the: Rinatoo-& Byutive Committes of FOFE snd 1o
e Hied with the Connty Auditor and Sounty-Caanoil;

File aar el Eiriclad sépokt Wit tie Andinor W States Office sixty: days after yoarserdy

Minke. symitable fhr pablio Inspoatin. the aumusl Encigl ropent Sirengh nottation pebfissd in
the fogal nemspaper;

Subnit quartesly voucher lsiings & treconmty sditoc;
0 or Yelbee Decembey 31, rejuin wi Amboted Cortificate of Estiikited Résourdes finn: the,




N 2 gx

mm:nmmwwwummmmmdﬁ:mm & Bl sotiviies
W@@Whmmmmmummmbm
Mi‘w

Bhier ity dgetempnty br disiuiger cotsts wif prblic o¢ pivate catisies ST
csamlyals oe piiete spedifiy
mmmmﬁWWmm&m@mm

Aot In glict of RCHC-for putposcs oF inveliog and Uilling:

Pry ievakies-submitiod by pravides W grants awgrded. by FOPL sontingent ugion FCPC
Wﬁmmﬁ%m@ o batt, Yo Sundly
E - Iia!“l. - t- Y) -'1!HI- .WFE I h'

mmm mﬂ;ﬁmmﬁmsmﬁmmﬁ
‘other praparty aseording to tfie taris B0, proms ewlidn, O begneat. Ay fomrest iow oactings
muwﬁmmﬁmwwmﬁmmmumuﬁ,mmw
Tregmst From which itaocrges,

SCHDwill provide vo lessthan ﬁmmm“wlﬁmmﬁmnmw
g;hmitm.& g&ummm;fmw provide fedger bmkmp:&ulmgf v?;m

8. & lodgsr gt reflotting actual vocelpfs and Qishursemonts. with
Proxdown.of the reeripte il disburssments pargrant avied: and, "

b A -vompadson of bydgeted wmewt agiing RoIgal Xinount speot,

¢ BCHD will roguest the Copnty. Andivar 53 teatiind FERE stontes in o find
b ksl fopiifatS i 41 otier manies wieh STHD bas oustady.

Madnteln soppooeing dnsussitstion. for alf SCED- fioagalel activity. camtucted og behult-of e
FCPC iwaceardance-with Olio roords estention layws;

Ml Figigastitgg dostamentation svifiahle for youty sudit,

Swxciion % Tornifnatiin
This Agecihont ting bearidadd ordefhitated in whele of part by SCHD pr PR upon Hiletydagy®
writhen motice.

Béckion 4. Modlfextin

modifisation. of this Agepnas or alditioml obitsatise by sither pawy in coseotion Wil this
%ﬂmwmw-wwmmm%wm-memm
sepreseitafive of cach pasty.




rk

Baction§: Not Bluding in Sucoesserfiasigns

This Aj % tiinfS solely: Yor Siw bindlr of FCFC and ; ;
mmwwmg béndgt SCHI s 110 ctfoar perwon sdoeli woqutie. o
Seeron 6, Nix Watunt:

The fallury of vty pacty o this Agreempnt to.tnslist upon the perfogisines of any tems onskitictty
mwwmmamfgm‘ f mmmfm_ﬂuﬁa@.@ﬁ;mmﬁ
construed vs Hhoreatter walving: termt: e comuichens, Wt i s ciiittinus and cegasgin
] Bres angt offecs as if o mﬁm@umwmﬁ” B ool in

Seciion, 7, Goverging Eaw
This: Agresment shall begovsracd by:am be-constrund n accardgpes with B ks uf Ohto,
Hoction B. Severabillly

of it § uf (i Agrénriong shal) be determinad $ bé-vo unefoivesbilp or ogal, #
ﬂmnmm.m&mnfmmﬁmﬁm mmﬁww&nﬁ

Sueston 10, Disprte; Resplirtfon

iﬁgﬁmeﬁMmmﬁmﬁm 2 brench hacaof shall e sédtieit:a Rpsoified tn ORE

soction i b Nendiicei
The paragraph Hondings-aee insertert For cavenionoo ouly sud steell not b cenisntied b Limit or modiy
Bedifon 12. Notiees

Al uios or Wt emiuniAoN 5 0 1% uncer s A grbemnt bl e vy delivniog fly

Fod PO CollnicdlChaie
Family & {hildoen Pl Coungil

Suinmit Comny Bdwealions] Sepvice Centor

Washington A
Cuyefings Falls, DR 1422)
Pidiei; FRIMIAT5600 Pax: 330505602



Bapiily % Chibtres] st

ot Gy Coabined Goness] Seath il
110 Goobow Roed Clile '
Phanst,. 3309565804 Fox: 330-923-1350.

ForSCID:  Geng Nimon

Hexfth Commistioner
Phmes 3309265801 Paxer 350093.7858

Sectiom 13, Equal Employoceat Opporturiy

FOFC witl saply S, Bsoues Onier 13946, entiriod Expnal Broplowrsest amanded
EMWMIMM&W&MWW% mm“’”m, b

Scetion 14,  Record-Avwens

ROFC siiill growile mceiss v iny Bocks, tnesraonts, papars, and spoaid iliieli-toe Mirvetly: pettinent &
-Agroermect for the parpors of saking audits, examinatiels, exbecpls aud iransariptions, "nnsmﬂ;lﬂb‘:
s e e e e e P o
fiscel agent for FCFC, makes finsl payments and afl.other pending nratters mehg. “ter =



Tax 1t #:34 -l 767




BUSTNIESS ASSOCIATE ACRERMENT (ATTACHMENT 4 3

This Busiices Assoclale Agreemsear i arpered: fyo, 4y of M‘LMMQM
m' } Nppeayid ConeEify Lok of Rowerg) W T .

Bl vty Ecraly o crbtien Tae e {Covered Hnely)  aud
mmhm=mummw@mmwmw
1996; andJt» regulstions (FIPAA);

Y e e g Sttt
asirates | s & o i3
The Sefindtion of Brasch sxcludes thedoifowingumes: and disclsates: ’

L1 Untuedtionk! Wotss by’ Dovered Hiity o Susims Assooiste in.good itk and withia
20 Hupiopee’s canrss aud aope G¥amploytions
IR K] Inadueitdit oie tighe. disclosire Bsiweaen overed Entity ot Bugingss Akociale work

Foree snembors wdeone, smumber 1o eimployes, veluntoer, trainesy, ez, -

LE3  FioGovered Bty or Brainess Assoclste has < good Shith bolfef g wh yoshorised
pevson 1h-wiisity e diactouie was mude weuld nod yettsodbly havs bt sbis ko selain
e Infpnitin,

18 mm*mwcwmﬁgm:gmeﬂgmm
incinding. bt g} linited to, 45 CPR.$LED.103.

13 “Covamd Suili Bl have fic soeasing.gfvn to:sch thrm sl the HIRAK Rulds, inefuding,
Tout 7ot HroToed 10, 45 CFR £160.50%.

Fope 1 of 2



4

L¥F

14
1y

13

110

111

L2

13%:

t.l4
133

LY7

i gt il bese s Voo ko och o e i EIBAA Raes, ncinding
MWWMQMHSEE&. ' Fles

“Designated: Necord Ser* caili ave Wi mishining €0 snels terin widise the HIFAA Ruier,
inebiding, busniat Bmised to 45 ©FR 154,30, e

“Effkotive Dins* sivi] buthe Bffetttve Dads.of this amended anil eytafed Agrainetuine,

“Health Care Qpeations® shall lgve the mesisg glean b such teem adsr the. SPAR Mades,
Ebluding, buk hot Riebed %o, 45 PR 164,501,

"HiFAA Wdﬂlmﬁmwm egilicaition, m&m.m
eodfied st 49-CFR Pt 160 and Pegt 164 Rl

“Tdiitual" el Seve the oraning piver o Syt tetnn by 45 CFR §160.115 andsboal) itk 4
pravacel who qiaiifie -2 prcvonsll repeasentivive fo-ascordmnce wit 45 CPR §364.50215).
“Indfdrhenlly: Ritaifiable Wealth Inforination? stigh idwe: U39, 2ganing givarcio sodtvesrin widse
tie HIPAS Rkt inclullog, bub net timited to-45 GFR §166 103

e puovision of Hpah fantor i Tadividhial and () theridentities the-Indhidon} of-vith respoet
to webich &mnwm;vmmmmwmmuwmﬂmw
tiot Do 4, 43 CFR 104500, 068 CPR $150. 0% and §19e.501)

"Protebied Infinmsifon” sheil mean mmﬁwmmmwmmw
creatist pltveeelved by Bisinnss Assoofnte oo Covered Tinthy?etitisie

“Reedived 1oy Law™ibatl hueve the meaning ghven & fch plrasein 45 CPYL 154,103,
“Sectatary” Sl sooan the Sectetay oF the Degitiit oF Moulth and Fomen Seriey or his or
hrdesipstey,

ety Ineident™ ghatl v the maankug givar fo such plitgss indS CPR, §164.304;,

“Uescrred, Protedtid THoalth Iefmmstion® sbal) mean prowessid Bedlth infbmpdtion it b nop
fendeced nupsable, yrreadalile, or Fidenihenbis 2o unaitborizad fadividuaks throngs the vse of &
wpliglagy armetwdolegyepectfied:by die Setretiy. (45 CRR §164:45;,

Page 2 of §



The Bissiness Assochste agrses to the: Roilgndag:

21

232

27

Mbm&mmm%nmummummmmm
Agrecatiint or-ms Reguired by Lo,

To v gipdopriate safbguacts, and sompily st fepest C af 45 ORI Past 164 With tidpec 1o
Hloarropie PHEL 10 prevent 130 o disclasure of PHT bojer shan o8 yrovided i Ty thils Bualnass
Assorint Agresinhid;

To witigats, To-fhe extant prasticable, sy Hisroctt effect That isknowa to the Busintss Apfadivt
ofam&dh.@mnﬂ%bymmmarmmwmwm
Ansinesshsstodey Kgrieninit:

T report wg'thie Covived Bnilty any ese.or digalonuce of FHI 1ot proreidad for by tids Bysinnes
Associnte gnsertont £f whtdli If becomes awars, toplinttig sar Skcuitty. ncident of whish it
bacomes asre;

In eoscrdamen: with 435 CFR $5164.502¢E1AH and 154 S8BT, 16 applieable; sasurs that ey
gers, Inaiuling, o.sePonmtimpie,, that Srvites, racebves, muiatsliy, ¢t frassind PN an beblf o
e Businoss Asseriate agrsas in wilting fo she sime restdtions; sonditions and sdukrements thiat
apiply to:the Brshess Assacicts with wapedt sy such FFE

i provice: ancess, at (ko ohgueet of fhie Chvaced Batily, and fnthe itk 4ndmiiringr dksignated by
thé Coversd Butliy, o PEF in-a Dosigniatsd Rodord ol toahe CovensTEathy or; asclivonied by
fiw Covnréd Enfity, 1o e Todhvidonl or U Itndrvidunl’s designee as oecomany o mews: the
Govarsd Enthy's obligatiung unler 45 CFR 166.524; yoovided, Gowsvee, that tiis Section 3.5 i¢
apptieable-onty v te extent e TRsignated Rerord Set fa toubltalied 13 iy Puisiticss Assoriaty
o this Covared Eathy;

Tmalke Ruy atactlizietts) So FH i Desfgnated Rocord Szt tharshe Covises Britity dirdts o
SjpreRs. o parsuant 10.45 CIR $164.586-at th requedt af e Covered Bntity ¢ an Bdividiel, asd
o gl i afid mavihc Sesigaated by the ovaresd Bniity; provifei, rowever, dhat this Boption 2.7
is applicabiq Oy to-Yil Sedtert fie Dhesfmaind Becord Sot &5 meirfatinl by fux Business
Ausozisie for e Covvrred Briity:

T xuht Sl frieciote, Hdoks md amoords, dnglualng pobichs s pracedumes an FIY, rdeting
forthe wse gid disclosut of P sevetved Srom orcnatied Ac seseivel b 3 Busimass Assochym
o0 bebalf'of, the-Govoredl Brthy availatie 1n the Covered Rutity, or & ths rguest of tbs Covared.
Ersity 1 the: Snirghavy, Jutime nd uimttor desigivied byt G Covesed Badiy. of the Srigraticy!
mmw&ammhw.mhmmmw
eatplisnos withs the HIPAA Ruies:

Ta dowuneys 505t disilofints of FHE ;x inffwmation relanwd to-spidy ﬁgfmm watd bs
sequired for: the Cuveret Bowty ta vesicid to o vequest by -an Individudl At ftoanniing of
disidesyres o PHI U socordence with 45 GFR, 194526

Plje3 A8



210

&

213

i3

2,14

15

216

il rapoc e theeirvieed Rotiy na Sooaudiy Bt o vhich t-booumes mwares

T exisuny Wint the pravisions:of tis Seotien are soppoised by rorsernble and appaviprinee pody
stiveistores . ik dodbesat i iy designens-have aeesss T eidoironic RHI; ud

Associute Agrentrent is wiiiniied prior Ghazeto, Ire Sty oYt -of Yeriisination. of fhiks Besitness
Hssociate Kgreomany, firs provislos sf Beation V o ik Bmsloes: Assodlite A greanyent: shull
fovers reserd reme g, et st festrcsinn

Tl encventt scdiiinfiangtive guffguiinds 16-aenordanco with 45 CPR §iud, 508, plilont safiguarda
Tnaccosdance-with 45 {FR -§164.518, Tachnipa] safoguands it stoortangss Witk 435:CFR $164.342;
sl pelicide and procedurcs In atcordasee with 45 OFR §164.315

To patify the.Covereet Buthy of ¢ Arweelsf Elnsecured PRI 45 soom e pivcficabde, it 1 oo case
Ioter tean 50 talondar -days, afier the dimpvey of soch Bresch in moourdanon with 45 CIR
164418, 4 Bregch ghell bo-tivated as discovered . oF the. firet day-on which sueh Brsatds &
muwmmuammmmwmammmm
the person oonufitihg fhs Breash, who ts m empiloyee, sfficer, O AR of Businese, Associups,
The notification shel) Mmmwmﬂnmmww
Clnweoted EHI has boen, or ip raxiisily hetimnid by Pusiness Ausoofits 15 )89 bees, acokdoed,
mm&mwmm meWMMM
Crevered ) Aoy siheravaflable thfrmation M_ I8 roquired ny deciniy,
hﬂmmﬁﬁmimpﬁ;%nuagﬁmmwm

TFothe axtiat Bysiness Assoniate s to camry-eut o ar mos A Oivcrod Rutily's dbligativay
smdne Subjpunt E of 45 CPR, Purt 164, cermfily with the sequirements of Submo: . ginc apply te Sy
Covted Eality in the perlbmatos of sush phfigntiipy,

SEETION 00 - THE PARTIRS AGREE TO THE FDLLOWING PERMITTEY DSES AND

31

DISCLGSURES BY TRHE BUSINVESS SSS0RTATE:
Busioeys Assectate agrees 1 Niske Dées and dfselosmes and requextss for RHT eonslsfent veith s
Coyored Rotlty swlalumm.neassury polikey aod procedires.

Fegedrof's



Fxespt a8 otherwise Brmited In this Budus Astholate. Agreement, the: Buiipest: Assosiate may
we-or-distkde RIS to-poriem finetions, sitfviile-or servides B, or on etk of, fhe Covered
Bty as. 3ppoifind in the Adroement, proviing tharsoch o o disciosmre world sit violsts the
HIPAA Rules if diing by the Cuivired Bufitys and,

Bxcopt uis otlisrwiph limited in s Buirregs Assoniate A Sreaini, tha Bustuess Aesuobiw ngy:

& Use for manhgrient aod adninistraiion. Use PHE Bor e moper multisgoment pind
MU&MMHWMWMMM#%
Businzss. Jusoeisne) mid,

b Dlrcied fox: manigimiont ind sdmbeivratite. Disfoct PNI for the sopor siahboeratil
argt whbrintstratiog of the Busidess’ Associate or te-oamy Gt the. likgal seponstilticios of tiss
Business Aonsisy; phoviind uftdisslogues st Required by Law, or fbe usinmes Assaaiae
chotainns reasonable assuribgl ftond Y figon to whee -Sis infyrmeten fr detlosed thet i
wilf eimain sonfitieatink and will:be wast or: figisr digclosed enly as Biquitsd by Liw or Sor
thel prigiossy it whish i s disulosnd to the person,. iod 1 pewon nedfies fiie Budises
Associn of any Sniisticiisiof which bt e ssvare T wilth e confideitGality-of the hfortmsion
bxs beenbeeachedt,

EECTIOR IV - NOTICE OF PRIVACY PRACTICES

+¥

The Covered Entity shall: ¢ nnovide the Business Assouiite With the Rt of privacy praciices
sjichi notive; 16) pravide the Businos Associats with sty Shilgss in, or revecation of, petinission
ty sy Indivichsl 1o p83 o diaciose L, 1f snokchamigesé affect thie Brishrens Assonisi’s permisged
v roquirell Wges ot diivalotgs. (c)util; the Buskvess Assotiale #f auy vestritiion fo the 4 gr
disolosurs of PHI thet the Ciyvinsd Bfity Tws agresd te I socondance with 45.CFR 164522,
) wik tequist fhe Businews Axsocing 16 nie di° disilase PHI in sy nypnms that wiould not o
ml;l; undes- the Privacy Steaderds I dwe hy fhe Covered Bofity, snvgpt b set Sh in

SECTIGN ¥ BRAGH NOTIRICATION REQUIREMINTS

57

With vegpecs @ sy Brefinh, fhe Coveed Entsiy shall noflfy cach ingividust whose Dasssred
Proteated Hoalth fufbrasoten fuis o, of i reasoasbly bellierryl 1 fhie Coverad Batity tbave
Juvepy, eecmssed, coquired used; ar-dyciossy o & result of xuok Breadh, eloorl s bw
wnforaument ségniivs odeliy pussant o 35 CFR M4412:

B Withuot utressonable délay sad in nooase Baley than 60-94ys after dissoveryof 2 Brasgh,
b Byodes b ghiln Baenie ifudingand-to-the extent possihle: N
i} & befsl dzeciption. of whint bippenad, Including the dats of tha Reepch and te.date
of it discovary of the Brenels, ikniwy;,
Z) .A. deserighion of the types of Unsecared Frotooted Moalthr Kcfumsatips: it wiie
vl T the: Brcogh Qe o5 whesker Sl nams, sorfal. dradivity oambes, date of

tageSof



Hingh, Bioir affsinks, ateoint ombiy, diogriosis, Wisabitity: :oode, of other tgpes of

J) Amyswps tudividuals shonld ke td-projeqt theenslves G positisl Tinin sigylting
frenn tire- Broach; '

4) A heiel description of what $he Covered Enlity imvulved is dolig, 10 Investigens thys
Bitach, tomitigatehare 1o idividials; tnd to protect ageingt-muy forther Brenches;
spd,

Sy Contagt provedares far Individoals 10 pak guestions ¢ M B8fitoe! tnfomation,
which sl lncjudie a tolldre iclepline panbur, o samaill addms web site, or
posial atdress.

= Use amathod of nofifiasion that mesis the requirsnuints of 45 CVR. SUEAADE),
i, Frovids mitfes 10 the madin whon feguing! unger 43 €FR FIGLA06 and 1o the Searetury
rRisuant 1 45 CRR: $E60A03,

EECEHON VA ~ TREM ARD FERMONLTION

6.1

Termn, Thie toem o1 4fis Boainess Assocher Agement shlll be effittlvi of af e Gito et it
avbwe i the Hist paragiegh st shall termdste-witon: il o e PHY provioed, by- the Cloversd
Birtity to Gie Business Asseclate, er ereated -or roveivexl by dhe Blisiness Assoeiaie on belmll of
the Covered Eatity, s dastiayodl bié réfurmied o ¥he Opvered Entity, ar, ifah1s infeasible-tovetum
Gr Akateay PHY protsétiong ity extendial ta sk lofarmaicn, i docerdende with the tesmizntion
provizions it fifaSentish,

Teymiation Toi Vimbe. Upptr die Coverad Batity"s knoviledgs of i huterin? hjvach of this
Businpss Assosiae Agroeont by the Buitiiss: Asingisty, the Coviired Baity-SHall pride ar
opparyity for the Business Associar tn o fhe drassh wr and the vindasion. “The Qovered
Eufity shell terminate 4his ‘Business Assoulate Agreement ami the Servikey Agrsemant i e
Busioass Assoclats does nolb-curs, the Srewt orend-fhe vioation wififn e tian speciiied by the
Covered: Erifity, o: inmetisely ferminite. fhis Business Assbolile Agwmenient if poro 3¢ not
piristhlc,

1 thes Bustonms Assoelit Rills tneare o brensh Rir-wbleh coredsreasonabity passiie; the Gevered
Entity dy tAke ssion 10 e e tirogedi; incloding-ia not Timived . cbafniigs 2 tnjinctos thst
Wil prevane futthee Smproper iose or dlspdose of PHE

Upost flie Business Amsociae's Ivowinige of & muerla] brengly of shis Hupibess Ansociate
Aggosment by the Covesait Hulty, the Bisiness dscocinte-siefl provide an opporunty: Br the
Qovared, Brbity to oute: fhe breacly or e the viclation. ‘The Eusinkss Assoninie shell tensdonts-
this Busiiess. Atsociete Agrotten: 3f the Covibed Entlly ek it ture: the bupacks or end. e
viplation ~ithin the tnte specified by the Business fosvelets, or Soadigtely: wtniie. this
Business .Asaocfete Agroomsont i the Coverad Emtify tms breached & msterial tann of this
Businaex Assohixe Xgresment If evite iz.05t reasonably possthie.

Foge $-0f 8



e "
L]

v .
o

£ et of Termbmniisn,

o Return or Destrpetion of PHI. Einept oy provided in: Seetion 6 308), undt Yezuination of
wwmﬁrwmwnmmm.mmgrwn
by the: Coversd Entlly, destouy aff PHI rectiwd fioes tae Covarest Builly, or croeied of
mmwmmm@mwmmw This proaisiem shefl
mnﬂnﬁmummﬂmmmrmm
Ths. Buiginiess Asgrifiie ] iataiit o copies of BHL

b Renon o Destroictipii of PEY Tnfossible. i 4be svaur tar ths Biisines Associats
mmmeﬁmmmmwmm
tathe Covared Bllty oy fiostion of the cundtiions that male nstaror deiyrmtion Brigegs,
mmmmtdﬁsWMrﬁmmmﬂf&thmm(
MWMMM-MMWMMWWMM
mwm.wmumamﬁmmmmmmmm
or Geutrtion: hifiasitle, for-so lang ov tie Businexs Asssoiath wpigtafny such PHL. T
addirion, the: Budinngs Assegite shill canfiios to use eppropeiate safeprmifs and comply
with Subpart € of 45 CBR Pant 154 with respie i Eleotronte 15 (3 groventt uon
huckosurs of the FHI, for us lutg ws the Buostinss Astiodiige retais the PRI,

STCTION VIT-- GENENERAL PROVISIONS

T4

72

=3

Ropulatory references. &MHWWﬁMWMMmﬁMW,&W
HIPAA Rulesweans it Role orBectionarin eifecror a5 ampided fromm fime i me:

Compliazoe: =il Jaw.. It sonnection with §s parformeiice under this Agreement, Haslms
MMMMW&MMM@M@W'&MM&
infhinimts Etpidpgls.

Amendgrept, The Parths agraa to- take such. aetfor a8 I pepumary 10 zinénd this Bustheey
Ammammm&nwm&mmmmemlm'
fhe HIPAA Rales snd oy .ottt uppificahls Intv.

Sarwivak, Fin.rsictve dghiant SBligatioht f Business Avsenfute undsr Sostion Tee oFthis
Bushesr Assotims Agrestion dinll surdive the cifhitlon o this Agrcmer.

Untevgretation, Anyambigiity Ju tiy Bustoed Atidciste Agresment shall bersdived t pists
Towered Brifly do chirgily sifily the HIPAA Rikes.

Page 7 0f§



LN P
¢ r

-
»

i Wi Winyeof, She. Pasiies herclr have dofy exsawmed this Agreentolyt #t of j
i e Bifirdve Dine o=

Civerol Entily Busins Assoctsie

Poge8 of 8



Attachment #11

Wd 03:€ §102/L/21

SO SII2E]  S3UEUL] 19GUE33T T A
3y} Aq [eacidde Jo} papuswiuosay 959°695'€9 19111066
0£9'800C9 $§  0£9'800°79 §
TVILLOV Lanang
Lig'eLz's) s (ost'ise1) § (epl'she'e) § (OFT'LLSL) §
%8Il ILE9ITOT 8§ O00ITIOL §  ZLELREDS S %0€l P8P'GZ00L §  GIHEI6Y9 §  CIGTF6IL §
%8 LY §00°6ET $66°097 00000 %0'Lim (£80°F6) LBO¥6T 000007
%0°€9 TES"LOY 899'6£7 00Z°L¥9 %ETL- (661°55) 661%0§ 000°6t¥
%I1I ISt sy PLIbOE 0£9°60 %0l 18£8 SSbi6ES 908°LLE
%THI 181°61 618°S11 000°S€1 %8'Y 79¢'9 8¢L'€Tl 000°0E1
%90 rzv't) F91'59L oFL09L %10 LES <8H0E9 T0°1£9
%L'91 990°5€1 FEGELY 000°608 %61 6£L°06 11#019 0ST°TOL
%l 0 (Lzo"151) LTYIITTT 000°096°'1T %0 {oLE9Lt) OLETFEYT 000°698°€T
%L 06£°€T8 601°99L°01 66768 11 %E0E 851°996'€ LTIV01'6 685°0L0'ET
%507 STL'ES $60°5TE 078'30F %€ LT 8.8'901 SROFST £96°06€
%' 8T YTy 1LLLSO'T SH1°Z6b' 1 %6'8T 900°FEY 6L6°390°T $86°705°1
%9'L1 S8E°786'I 988°L67°6 1LZ08T°L1 %ILI LITE06'T $89°807°6 TO6'TIT'IT
%68y ITELIST 91L$TY'T LEO'EFI'S %00 (gT9'LL) £79'LL -
%8 b1 8E6PPLE §  THOLOSTIZ $  0BEISTST § %I'LI SIE98IY §  §BI'9TE0Z §  00STISHT §
%E'T GEL'BBS'T §  EBI'LPE'D9 §  TT6'SEFBY § %08 IS0°805's $  989'€9S'€9 §  LOLILO69 S
%00 @ z - %0°0 - z -
%0¢- (ovsot) 0FS'09¢ 000'05€ %9°1- (5£0'7) $£5°921 008 vZI
%00 (TIL'9D) (ATA A - %00 . -
%E0I- (98¢c°cE) 98¢°35¢ 000°5Z¢ %8'9C 971'c8 T6¥°92T 819°60¢
%169 990°9%L pE6EEE 000'080°1 %8 9 £9E°0LL 610°81Y 73¢'881°1
%00 (80t°¢) 6TLESTST lee'osz'sT %6'CT 686°TSTY LeTTP1CL 987°56£°91
%0°0¢ 166992 06699 186°€€S %0708 166°99 06699 186°E€S
%1 06'6v9  $ 069°9PT0S § 07996805 §  %ED LY99ET  §  £SE°ERE0S § 000'0ZSOS §
ONINIVINTY ~ HNINIVINTH TVALOV LADang ONINIVIWTE ~ ONINIVINTY TVILLOV LISaNd
1LA9dnd 1a9dang LA "TVIINNV Laoang ranand alA TVIINNY
% QLA $ALA pI0T $10T % ALA S ALX S10T S10T
| FLOZ/IE/TT i1l ST0Z/OE/TL

PE0Z ANV S107T ‘0f HITIWIAON AHANT SHINOW NAATTE AHL 404
HONVIVE ANNA ANV STHNLIANAIXH ‘AOINTIATE 40 XHIVIHINNS JALLVAVANOD
MIVOod ad ALNNOD LIWKNAS

JONVIVE AONNA ONIANA
SHENLIAONAIXH SSHT
HONHAHY 'SN1d

HONVIVE AN ONINNIDALD

STUNLIANIIXT ANY STANIATE LAN
SHANLIANAIXT TV.LOL
INTWFAGUdNI ALYAdONd Tvad
LNAWAINDI
SASNAdXH ¥TILLO
DNISLLYIAQY
SIVINAY
SHLLITLLN
S1SOD WVIIdaN
SHOIAMAS LOVIINOD
DNINIVYL ANV THAVYL
$HI'IddNS
SIIIANAE HAO TINT
S1S0D g

SHEAVIVS
STHNLIANAJIXH ONLLVYAJO

AONTATE TV.LOL
SHTVS
SLAHOHY JHHIO
SANNATA
SHOIAYAS LOVIINOD
SINVYED
SINHNHSINHNTTT
HNIHY A LYHJO0¥d TYNOSIHd

SEXVI AL¥dd0¥d
HINTATH ONLLVAEJO



000°10€
000°Z19

{oo1°61)
00L'96

000°L9T

009°Z¢€
000°Z0¢

001°€11
00¥'9T
000°0T
00L°9€
000°0¢€

%S

"198pnq $10T 241 JO o pasn sem (000 08¢ Ajaremrxordde L108a3ea spyy
ul samnypuadxa [810} 31 JO "SI0URIINGYD pue sioplo aseyosind Teaf Joud woly go°'L1ZS SIqR[TRAR UB JO 000°80Z¢
Ajpreunxoidde o asn ayy sem ‘aoureq 198pnq Sururewal aareSsu e Susnes Inq YUSWRIEIS ST U0 PIIA[ISI 10N

"198pnq $10T Y1 Jo 0 pasn sem (00‘Z8$ Aleremixordde Lio8oaje0 sup

Ul sImIpuadya (2307 Y} JO "SAOUBIQLINOUD pue s39pI0 dseyond Jeak Joud Woly 000° (9§ JIqRIIBAR U JO 000°CTHS
Aprewrrxoidde Jo asn ay) sem *aoue|eq 305pnq Sururewal sanedou € SuIsnes Jnq “JHIWIEIS STY) U0 PAjdaIal 10N
wsunreda(] uoneodsueL ], 3y 10] SISSNIQ MU () AL] JO 2SEYIING

"SIBJU;) BMQSUIM ], PUR 19]]7] "UOD[Y 9y JOJ spuda A)jiogy fenuue 107 ‘dioy) Suisnoy nunung o juswikedary

"PAPUISAL Jeyl [enpIAIpUl (1) U0 JOJ S3S09 0-£nq SWHL Jo punyal e £q Jaspo
Areniga, pue Jaquiaoag ul Suuip syuedionsed (6) oauru Jo [e101 paUIqUIOd © JO] $1509 11Xg

"AZojopoyiaw WaWRSINGUII W)L Ui 23ueyd qaod %

pue ‘wzg A[eunxosdde yo juawamas woday 1500 (10T paeadxa ue Yium 30ua1a)1p Surnun e o) anp 108png pulyeg
1502 YoIRW JIATEM ISTUIESE JIPAID 103IIp & SI YOIy UOIBOO[[ [BUCHIPPE JO ULI0] 3}
UL INUIADI UT $SO] Y] 125170 d{a1] 0] JIDWSINGHUIIAL SUIOS JAID2J [[Im SPIeoq AUnos alaym passed sem [esodoxd
2AnRUI)[E Ue ‘A0BI0ADE VO YiM Ing 423pnq ayes JualIng ay) Jo 1o paseyd £[2197dwos ST JUswasInguIal Sy,

$ JUSTUBSINGIIAL [BULf puUe J[eH 5]

SIHUOTA] JOLI
(11pne [epUeUY [ENUUE {JUNO2) §33] JIPNE M.V 10 yorgadmyo Ajunoy

99J UONBNSTUIWPE JAIeM A[ISLENd)

JUSLIASRURLL JUSWMIOP HILONIIT

SI9AJ9S [ENMIA (E 51501 Yei) JaAas afe]

walsAs Surdaayawn) souary

$ amesm)yos Sururen aofopdus paseq gam ‘Sunues| seipy
:suopeol[dde aremiyos SuLwol[o] 2 J0] §99] SdUBULIUIEW Jo/pue uondiIosqns [enuuy

uwresSoxd uonisuel [, 0 so8pug oy Y A1anoe pajoadxa ury) Jomo]

PUOL Ju2IINn)
poLiad Muom uo & 10) SWMIENIAL JA3png paIngLysIp A[U2Ad UV

(papunoyf)
STOZ ‘0€ MAGWAAON ATANT HINOW THL ¥04
SINAWALV.LS TVIONVNIA OL STLON
@IVOd aa ALNNOD LINIKNAS

syudwasoidwy Auadoid feoy

Juawdmbyg

S[eIUSY

I
TSoImppuAxy

ISJUSWIASINGUIIY
:quiy Auedold Teuosiag
TANUIATY
:sasuadxyg 0 r

SISO PIOIPON. €

:8301AJ9G JOBIUOY) z
TSodnjIpuadxy
SRy I

ELUELETT



Attachment #12

Page 1 of 14

) mi
W) summit pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES - creft:

Tuesday, November 17, 2015
5:00 p.m,

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Tuesday, November 17, 2015 at Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:04 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBER EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, President Tom Quade

Joe Siegferth, Vice President

Denise Ricks, Secretary

Dave Dohnal

Meghan Wilkinson

Jennifer Dwyer

ALSQO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &
Tom Jacobs, Director of Operations/SHDC Risk Management
Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal Russ DuPlain, Director of IT & Records
Lynn Sargi, Director of HR Billie Jo David, Director of
Holly Brugh, Director of SSA and Children’s Communications, Quality & MUI

Services Drew Williams, Director of Community
Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary Supports & Development

and others

L. HATTIE LARLHAM DISCOVERY CONTRACT

In January 2015, as part of the Employment First Initiative, Summit DD contracted
with seven community providers to do Discovery. Discovery is a one-on-one
assessment over the course of many weeks to determine the interests and desires of
an individual. At the end of the assessment, the provider produces a Positive Personal
Profile which details all of the collected information along with recommendations for
service options. As part of the contract, providers were trained by Summit DD and
were required to follow Summit DD’s best practice model for conducting Discovery.
Upon completion and review of the Discovery process, providers receive $600 from
Summit DD. It was anticipated that each provider would complete 28 Discovery
profiles. Throughout the year, several providers were not able to commit to
completing the Discovery process, mostly due to the provider's inability to dedicate
staff to conduct assessments. In addition, there were higher than anticipated referrals
for Discovery. Hattie Larlham began to accept the overflow of referrals and they have
been able to keep up with referrals and produce high quality profiles.



Page 2 of 14

W 11 :
&/ summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

II.

III.

WORK SESSION (continued)

HATTIE LARLHAM DISCOVERY CONTRACT (continued)

The request is to increase the current contract with Hattie Lartham for the period
October 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in the amount of $44,914, for the total
contract amount not to exceed $61,914. The original contract was in the amount of
$17,000 for the completion of 28 profiles. The new contract would allow for 75
additional profiles. Many of the assessments will be completed for individuals
attending the Akron Center. Funds to increase this contract would come from unused
funds from the other Discovery providers who were not able to complete the process.
The contract increase has been recommended for approval by the November Finance
& Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

HATTIE LARLHAM NURSING CONTRACT

The request is to approve a contract with Hattie Larlham for nursing services for the
period January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 in an amount not to exceed
$389,685. The contract would cover adults who attend Summit DD facilities and
children in community child care settings. Nursing services are required for both
children and adults who need g-tube feeding, aerosol treatments, medication
administration and other medical treatments. The current number of staff specified in
this contract will be reduced with the closing of Akron Center and the training of direct
care staff to perform delegated nursing duties. With the transition of all children out
into community child care centers, one RN will be available to provide consultative
support to child care center staff. Support would fade as child care centers become
more comfortable with providing the care. The contract amount would be reduced by
approximately $105,000 over last year; $60,000 in the Adult Services portion of the
contract and $45,000 in the Children’s Services portion of the contract. Funds are
available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the
November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM CONTRACT

Summit DD has partnered with Oriana House since October 2012 to provide a pretrial
option that houses individuals with developmental disabilities who are facing certain
criminal charges in lieu of awaiting trail/disposition in the Summit County Jail. The
request is to renew a contract with Oriana House for the Alternative Environment
Program (AEP) for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 in an
amount not to exceed $181,479.20. There would be $100,000 dispersed up front and
then funds are distributed based upon usage. The new contract represents the same
rates as the current contract. The contract would ensure the availability of four beds
(3 male and 1 female) for eligible individuals in a restrictive, structured residential
environment while maintaining continuity of care through programming and treatment
services based on the ISP.



Page 3 of 14

(Q&_,/ summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

III.

V.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM CONTRACT

Services while in the AEP may include case management, crisis counseling, social skills
group, medication compliance, recreation, hygiene and nutrition. Summit DD has
used 261 bed days through September 28, 2015 (11 males and zero females).

Mr. Briggs asked about the liaison with the courts. Mrs. Brugh replied that Barb
Cooper, SSA Manager, coordinates cases with the courts and makes referrals for this
program. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been recommended
for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports
Committees.

WEAVER INDUSTRIES ADULT SERVICES CONTRACT

The request is to renew a contract with Weaver Industries for contract procurement,
payroll functions, management of benefits, workers compensation and fringe benefits
for persons served for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 in an
amount not to exceed $503,753. This represents a $110,753 decrease over the
current contract due to reduction in the Workshop Aide Program, reduction in
procurement of contract work, elimination of the incentive/disincentive that had been
built into previous contracts and the reduction of payroll support needed due to
enrollment and the transition out of the Akron Center. Funds are available in the
budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

PRIMARY SOLUTIONS (GATEKEEPER) CONTRACT

Summit DD uses the Gatekeeper system provided by Primary Solutions as its main
application for tracking information on individuals served and to manage billing
activities. Annual license cost for Gatekeeper will be $49,753, which is a 2% increase
over 2015. Summit DD uses OhiDD.com, provided by Primary Solutions, for tracking
billing and utilization of services. The annual license costs for OhioDD.com will be
$7,828, which is a 3% increase over 2015. Summit DD has also budgeted $10,000 for
customized work and specialized technical support in 2016 beyond what is included in
the licensing agreements. The request is to enter into a contract with Primary
Solutions in 2016 in an amount not to exceed $67,581. Mr. Briggs asked how many
years Summit DD has worked with Primary Solutions. Mr. DuPlain replied the
relationship has been ongoing for approximately ten years. He noted that Primary
Solutions serves about 90% of the DD Boards in the State of Ohio. Funds are
available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the
November Finance & Facilities and Committee.



( Y, summit pp

Page 4 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

VL

VIL

VIII.

WORK SESSION (continued)

COMDOC CONTRACT

Summit DD has been working with ComDoc, a local company in Uniontown that
specializes in customized consulting solution for document management systems,
since 2014. In 2015 processes were implemented in several departments to
streamline operations. The request is to enter into a contract with ComDoc in 2016 to
continue the scope of this work. The total contract amount is not to exceed $175,000.
Mr. Briggs asked if ComDoc maintains a retention policy. Mr. DuPlain replied that they
do and noted that Summit DD can also set the parameters of the retention schedule,
including alerts to staff prior to items being automatically deleted. Funds are available
in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities Committee.

NORTH EAST OHIO NETWORK (NEON) CONTRACT

North East Ohio Network (NECN) is a Council of Governments (COG) established
under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code. The primary purpose of NEON is to
coordinate the duties of members to better benefit and serve individuals with
developmental disabilities. Summit DD contracts with NEON to administer the TDD
Waiver and to conduct reviews on its behalf for QARN and provider compliance
reviews, services that are required by the Ohio Administrative Code. The request is to
enter into a contract with NEON for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016 in an amount not to exceed $464,996. The 2016 contract amount would be
$350,996 for TDD Waiver Administration, $60,000 for QARN reviews, $50,000 for
provider compliance reviews and $4,000 for annual NEON dues. Mr. Trunk mentioned
that he is a NEON Board Member. Mr. Briggs asked how this contract compares to the
2015 contract. Mr. Trunk replied there has been no cost increase. Funds are
available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the
November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

2016 SUMMIT DD ACTION PLAN

The 2016 Action Plan provides the framework for how Summit DD will accomplish its
Mission and achieve its Vision. For each goal identified in the Long Range Plan, the
Action Plan highlights the measures and the action items in the coming year to
accomplish the long-range goals. Some of the highlights of the 2016 Plan are:
« Increase connections with local governments, community [eaders and civic
organizations to become a primary resource for disability issues
¢ Provide more creative resources and tools for SSAs and teams to offer creative
solutions and increase person centered planning
s Provide parent networks and coaching for individuals and families to become
greater advocates
¢ Pilot a new transition framework for school to work
e Promote an array of residential support options



/f"\*; ) .
(&,\‘i/ Su[ lt e Page 5 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

VIII.

IX.

WORK SESSION (continved)

2016 SUMMIT DD ACTION PLAN (continued)

o Create a best practice inclusive day program model

» Expand child care and early intervention supports by increasing the age of
individuals supported in those programs

» Implement the conflict free case management by building provider capacity,
expanding service monitoring, developing new integrated modeis, phasing out
Akron Center and not accepting any new referrals

e Develop a business plan to remain sustainable through the next levy period

» Develop a variety of approaches to educate and support employees impacted
by the transition

A public forum was held on November 11%, Feedback will be incorporated into the
Action Plan. The 2016 Summit DD Action Plan has been recommended for approval
by the November HR/LR, Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SHDC) DEVELOPMENT FUND

In 2012, with the support of the Summit DD Board, Summit Housing Development
Corporation (SHDC) created a development fund to cultivate new homes and pay off
existing mortgages with the dollars SHDC pays Summit DD to reimburse for the use of
Board employees. SHDC is requesting to continue this fund in the amount of
$337,470 for future development of homes and to continue to pay off existing
mortgages. This reimbursement would cover the period July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2016. SHDC currently serves approximately 279 individuals and owns 91 homes, with
debt on 17 homes, in the amount of $2,000,000. SHDC recently purchased eight
homes from Ardmore Foundation in the amount of $1,400,000 and has developed four
additional homes in the amount of $620,000. SHDC is also working with the State to
develop two additional homes. In 2015, SHDC reduced debt by $88,000 year-to-date.
In 2014 SHDC re-examined the rent template and the SHDC Board approved a 5%
reduction in rent to all tenants, which equates to $76,800 annually. This is the second
time in ten years that SHDC has lowered rent. The rent template will continue to be
re-examined in the future as more debt is paid down. Mr. Briggs asked about the
occupancy rate. Mr. Jacobs replied it is approximately 92%. The October Finance &
Facilities Committee recommends approval.

SENIOR INDEPENDENCE CONTRACT

Senior Independence operates a day program in Akron for local senior citizens. There
are currently five individuals and a staff member from the Akron Center that attend
the day program as part of the effort to integrate individuals into the community.
Staff at Senior Independence recognized that these five individuais from Summit DD
are able to independently enjoy activities and build relationships with others attending
so they indicated they would be willing to serve these individuals independently and
that Summit DD staff are no longer necessary.



((v summit bp

Page 6 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

XI.

XIL

WORK SESSION (continued)

SENIOR INDEPENDENCE CONTRACT (continued)

Senior Independence has participated in all required trainings necessary to become a
provider and are currently working to become eligible to bill the waiver. Until such
time, Summit DD agreed to bill the waiver on behalf of Senior Independence for the
next year at the current waiver rate. The request is to enter into a one-year contract
with Senior Independence for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016
for the total contract amount not to exceed $89,700. The total number of individuals
served under this contract will be five, for up to six hours per day, five days per week.
Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for
approval by the October Finance & Facilities and November Services & Supports
Committees.

NEW POLICY 2020 — EMPLOYEE/PERSON SERVED RELATIONSHIPS

Summit DD does not currently have a policy that identifies appropriate or prohibited
relationships between employees and individuals served beyond what is defined as a
Major Unusual Incident (MUI). While there have not been any known incidents of
inappropriate relationships, the proposed new policy would clarify acceptable and
unacceptable relationships. Mr. Trunk noted that per the Board’s request, clarifying
language has been added. Mr. Briggs thanked staff for the revisions to the policy and
noted the clarification helps to avoid confusion.

REVISED POLICY 2027 - WORKPLACE BULLYING, NON-DISCRIMINATION AND
HARASSMENT

Summit DD’s current policy addresses the legal areas of non-discrimination and
harassment, however, workplace bullying was not part of the policy. The request is to
revise Policy 2027 to expand the scope to include workplace bullying. Federal and
state discrimination laws prohibit bullying or otherwise harassing an employee because
of the individual’s race, gender, disability, age, religion or other characteristics
protected by federal or state law. Legislation is pending in several states and
generally seeks to prohibit workplace bullying even in the absence of a protected
characteristic. Even if no federal or state laws relative to workplace bullying are
passed, Summit DD would like to proactively address workplace bullying to ensure
employees feel safe and know this type of conduct is prohibited. Mr. Briggs asked
about the social media policy. Mr. Trunk commented that the Board does have a
policy around the use of social media that speaks to work hours and non-work hours.
Revised Policy 2027 has been recommended for approval by the October HR/LR
Committee.



e
‘\*\

/"“_’\i;% , :
v summit pp

Page 7 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

XIIIL.

WORK SESSION (continued)

DISCONTINUATION OF DOMESTIC PARTNER HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS

Effective January 1, 2014, Summit DD began to provide medical and dental benefits to
same sex and opposite sex domestic partners to create total compensation equity and
fairness among its employees and to be consistent with the Agency’s commitment to
diversity and inclusiveness. On June 26, 2015, a U.S. Supreme Court decision resulted
in legally recognizing same sex marriages. This decision is causing some employers to
review domestic partner benefits since now all couples can legally marry. Some
employers are electing to continue domestic partner benefits to recognize that there
are all types of families and to attract and retain quality employees. Some employers
are electing to discontinue domestic partner benefits due to cost issues, administrative
complexities and because benefits were prohibited in the past to couples who were
not legally married. Summit DD currently has five couples and their dependents
taking advantage of domestic partner benefits at a total annual cost of over $70,000
(the difference in the single employer contribution versus the family employer
contribution) and there are four couples enrolled so far for 2016 benefits. With the
average Summit DD cost (Medicaid match) of an IC Waiver at around $26,000, the
cost of providing domestic partner benefits equates to approximately three 10
Waivers. If a change in domestic partner benefits were to be approved by the Board,
the change would become effective January 1, 2017 to allow the employees ample
time to make alternative arrangements. Mr. Briggs commented that if the Board were
to eliminate health care coverage for these staff then it needs to revisit the Agency’s
Mission relative to Diversity that reads "Our organization is enriched by the diversity of
people who both receive and provide services. We strive for equality and inclusion by
building knowledge and awareness. We understand and respect the unigue values,
customs, languages, abilities and traditions of a diverse clientele, workforce and
provider community....” Mr. Briggs stated that if the Board is not going to recognize
these staffs’ domestic partners as families, then the Board needs to revise its Mission.
Mrs. Wilkinson commented that she has gone back and forth considering this topic
and in her three years on the Board, this is the most difficult decision since it affects
people either way it is decided. She noted that she does not feel a decision either way
is a comment on the definition of a family. She added that if the discontinuation of
domestic partner benefits is about equal to three I0 Waiver slots, then as a mother of
children who receive services, if her children were number one and number two on
the waiver waiting list and they could not receive services because the Board made
the decision to continue domestic partner benefits instead, she would be very upset.
She continued that when the Board voted to approve domestic partner benefits the
law did not recognize same sex marriages. She added that as adults, sometimes
people have to make difficult choices and at the end of the day the Board’s role is to
put the services and supports of individuals with developmental disabilities first. She
expressed that she appreciates Mr, Briggs' viewpoint but that she does not believe the
Board’s Mission would need to be changed regardless of the decision on this topic.



/.".R »
@@ summit pp "

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

XIII.

XIV.

WORK SESSION (continued)

DISCONTINUATION OF DOMESTIC PARTNER HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS
(continued)

Dr. Dwyer asked if the $70,000 comparison to three I0 Waivers is an example or if
domestic partner benefits are discontinued, would the dollars actually be utilized for
three additional waivers. Mr. Trunk replied this comparison was used as an example,
that there is no way to determine if there is a savings in the benefits line item that
those dollars would go directly to purchase three additional waivers. Dr. Dwyer stated
that from a philosophical standpoint, it would be difficult to vote to remove healthcare
benefits from anyone since she believes in universal health care. Mr. Dohnal added
that he has given this issue much thought and it is the job of staff to identify ways to
save money and re-deploy dollars to other areas of need, however, he is not
comfortable making a decision to remove benefits. Mr. Trunk thanked the Board for
their feedback.

OCTOBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

October financial statements reflect deficit spending of $153,920 for the month with
an ending fund balance of $61,854,710. October revenue reflects second half
Homestead and Roliback tax settlement of $3,024,000, which is less than expected,
quarterly state subsidy of $684,000 and quarterly Medicaid Administrative Claiming
(MAC) reimbursement of $344,000. October expenditures included quarterly waiver
match in the amount of $5,633,000 and MAC fees in the amount of $17,200. The
October Financial Statements have been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:41 p.m.



Page 9 of 14

((%1 summit b

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:41 p.m.

L.

II.

III.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, commented that the All Agency In-service
on October 26" went very well and staff seemed to enjoy themselves. She mentioned
she has heard good feedback about the Q & A session with ELT members and she
really enjoyed the keynote speaker, Amy Roloff.

Ms. Frank asked for an update on the sale of the Bath Center. Mr. Jacobs replied that
he is moving forward with cautious optimism. There is a potential buyer and it is his
understanding that a purchase agreement is being drafted although one has not been
presented at this time.

Ms. Frank thanked the Board for extending the Superintendent’s employment contract
by an additional year. She stated she and other staff really appreciate his open
communication and that he still continues to visit all the work centers regularly.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A OCTOBER 22, 2015 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the October 22,

2015 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment

#15. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION DEVELOPMENT FUND

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-02

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board authorizes Summit Housing
Development Corporation to apply reimbursement of employees’ salaries
toward future development and toward paying off existing mortgages, in
an amount not to exceed Three Hundred Thirty Seven Thousand Four
Hundred Seventy Dollars ($337,470), for the period July 1, 2014 through

June 30, 2016, as presented in attachment #9. The motion, seconded

by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.




’C{ summit pp -

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Tuesday, November 17, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

III. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2, OCTOBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-03

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the October Financial

Statements, as presented in attachment #14. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

B. SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE
1. SENIOR INDEPENDENCE CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-04

Dr. Dwyer moved that the Board approve a contract with Senior
Independence for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016, in an amount not to exceed Eighty Nine Thousand Seven Hundred
Dollars ($89,700), as presented in attachment #10, and that the
Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

C. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. NEW POLICY 2020 — EMPLOYEE/PERSON SERVED RELATIONSHIPS

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-05

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve new Policy 2020 —

Employee/Person_Served Relationships, as presented in attachment #11.
The motion, seconded by Dr. Dwyer, was unanimously approved.




Page 11 of 14

S .
/! ‘ y t
A 1 ]
() summit pp
t\b
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Tuesday, November 17, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continvea)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
C. HR/LR COMMITTEE (continued)

2. REVISED POLICY 2027 — WORKPLACE BULLYING, NON-
DISCRIMINATION AND HARASSMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-06

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve revised Policy 2027 —

Workplace Bullying, Non-Discrimination and Harassment, as presented in

attachment #12. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously
approved.

3. DISCONTINUATION OF DOMESTIC PARTNER HEALTH AND WELFARE
BENEFITS

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-07

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the discontinuation of health
and welfare benefits to same sex and opposite sex domestic partners
and their dependents effective January 1, 2017, as presented in

attachment #13. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson.

Roll call: Wilkinson—ves, Siegferth—no, Briggs—no, Ricks-no, Dwyer—no,

and Dohnal—no.

The motion failed.

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
A. THIRD QUARTER OPERATING PLAN DASHBOARD

The Dashboard reports on the status of the 2015 Operating Plan. During the
third quarter, 12 of 23 measures have met or exceeded goals, 7 of 23
measures are within 5% of goal and 2 of 23 measures are below goal. Third
quarter highlights include:
» 4,097 total individuals supported, which is slightly less than the third
quarter of 2014.
» 89% of adults receive federal funds - Summit DD currently supports
1,135 IO Waivers and 629 Level 1 Waivers.
» Individuals and parents/guardians continue to have high satisfaction with
Summit DD, with 77% of individuals and 84% of parents/guardians
rating Summit DD with a 9 or 10 on a scale of 10.



Page 12 of 14

~ :
Y summit pp
©
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Tuesday, November 17, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)
A. THIRD QUARTER OPERATING PLAN DASHBOARD (continued)

» Individuals continue to express high satisfaction with all services.
Average satisfaction of individuals is 93% and average satisfaction of
parents/guardians is 90%.

» More parents/guardians feel they have the information needed to create
service plans, with 93% compared to 90% in 2014,

The two areas below goal this quarter are:

» On time staff performance evaluations — 79.5% of performance
evaluations were completed on time, which is an average of 83.4%
year-to-date. A new, automated performance review system was
implemented for all reviews due in the fourth quarter of 2015 and the
Agency is already experiencing improvements.

» Community Inclusion Index — individuals in Summit County access the
community on average 18 times per month compared to the state
average of 21.3 times per month. The index is a composite average of
the number of times individuals went shopping, on errands, out for
entertainment, out to eat, to religious services, or exercised. Results
have increased since the first quarter 2015, which was an average of
13.9%.

Mr. Briggs noted that relative to the items that fell below goals, the projections
are still higher than the numbers from last year.

B. THIRD QURTER MUI REPORT

The third quarter MUI Report reflects that 97% of MUIs were reported to the
Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) within 24 hours of
discovery, which is 2% higher than the state benchmark for compliance, and
100% of MUIs were completed on time. Qut of 527 cumulative cases referred
for the year, 98 were opened by the Summit County Sheriff’s office, which is
approximately 19% of law enforcement referrals. There were 25 arrests year-
to-date; 10 misdemeanors and 15 felony arrests. Eleven individuals were
indicted in 2015 and there is still one open warrant. Mr. Trunk noted MUI staff
have been recognized for their efforts and have been asked to participate on
state-wide committees. Mr. Dohnal noted he was honored to represent Summit
DD by participating on Attorney General DeWine’s Abuser Task Force with the
first meeting held today. He commented that Summit County is far ahead of
the curve. Mr. Dohnal was able to share information about Summit County’s
alternative program with Oriana House and the contract with the Summit
County Sheriff's office.



e

N ‘
G Summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, November 17, 2015

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

C.

OACB ANNUAL CONFERENCE — DELEGATE ASSEMBLY

The OACB Annual Conference will be held at the Hilton Columbus at Easton
from December 2"-4". Several Board Members, the Superintendent and many
Summit DD staff will be attending. There will be a Delegate Assembly on
December 2™ and Summit DD needs to officially identify a delegate to
represent Summit DD at the Assembly meeting along with an alternate.

Mr. Trunk advised there will be one resolution at the Delegate Assembly around
the issues of preserving county boards’ role of the SSA function and a greater
role in quality monitoring of providers. Mr. Briggs asked the Superintendent to
serve as Summit DD’s delegate and Mr. Dohnal to be the alternate. Both
agreed.

2016 SUMMIT DD BOARD MEETING CALENDAR

The proposed 2016 Summit DD Board Meeting calendar was included in
packets. Mr. Trunk asked the Board Members to review the schedule and let
him know of any potential conflicts.

BOARD/EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM (ELT) RETREAT

Mr. Trunk advised he would like to have a planning retreat with the Board and
the Executive Leadership Team (ELT) to talk about the transition plan. He
stated the meeting should be approximately two hours and he is proposing
Thursday, December 10" beginning at 3:30 p.m. All Board Members present
tonight affirmed their availability. Mr. Trunk said he would contact Mr. Quade
and that Mrs. Albright would send a confirming e-mail with additional details.

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-08

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board enter into Executive Session in_ compliance
with the Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsection (1)
to consider the employment of a public employee. Upon reconvening, the
Board may or may not conduct additional business. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.

Roll call: Wilkinson-ves, Siegferth-yes, Briggs-yes, Ricks-yves, Dwyer-yes and
Dohnal-yes.




o, .
I'g ¢ .
« ) Summit bp
&Y i ")
MINUTES —combined weork sessicn and regular meeting

Tuesday, November 17, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

Page 14 of 14

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m.
The Board entered Executive Session at 6:22 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:30 p.m.

VI. ADDITIONAL ACTICN ITEMS
A. EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT — HOLLY BRUGH

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-09

Mr. Briggs moved that the Board approve a contract of employment for Holly
Brugh, Director of SSA and Children’s Services, for the period January 3, 2016
through January 2, 2018, The motion, seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was
unanimously approved.

B. EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT — RUSSELL DUPLAIN

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-10

Mr. Briggs moved that the Board approve a contract of employment for Russell
DuPlain, Director of Information Technology , for the period January 3, 2016

through January 2, 2018. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was
unanimously approved.

C. EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT EXTENSION — PATRICIA CLARKE

RESOLUTION
No. 15-11-11

Mr. Briggs moved that the Board approve an extension to Patricia Clarke’s
current employment contract dated January 12, 2015 through January 11,
2016, for a six-month period ending July 11, 2016. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



